
Sierra County Commission 
Sierra County Commission Chambers 

1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 
Tuesday, December 17th, 2024 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO MEETING VIA: 
(http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897) (Local radio KCHS 101.9) 

 

Call to Order: 10:00 AM Regular Meetings 
 
Roll Call: Travis Day-Chairman   Shelly K. Trujillo-Clerk 
  James E. Paxon-Vice-Chair   Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Attorney 
  Hank Hopkins-Commissioner  Amber Vaughn-County Manager 
 
Pledge Of Allegiance 
 
New Mexico State Flag Pledge-I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect 
friendship among united cultures.  
 
 Introduction of Guests  
 

I. Approval of Agenda: 
II. Approval of Minutes: 

A. Regular Meeting - November 14th, 2024 
III. Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes 
IV. Consent Agenda: 

A. Resolution No. 110-288 Accounts Payable  
B. Resolution No. 110-289 Indigent Claims 
C. Claim of Exemption 24-012 (McDonald) 

V. Presentations/reports: 
A. Years of Service Awards  
B. Department Reports   
C. Copper Flat Mine 

VI. Board of Finance: 
A. November Reconciliation 

VII. Old Business: 
VIII. New Business: 

A. Direction to staff to publish amendment to Animal Control Ordinance 
B. Reappointment of Cary “Jagger” Gustin as the Sierra County Film Liaison 

IX. Contracts-Agreements-Procurements: 
A.  ITB# 2024-11-023 - Sierra County Fairgrounds Improvements - Contract 

Award/Notice to Proceed - [VENDOR TBD] 
B. MOU Between the County of Sierra and the County of Catron Regarding Funding for 

the CLLA Administration 
C. Inter-Governmental Service Agreement Between Sierra County Board of 

Commissioners, Sheriff Office, and New Mexico Spaceport Authority   

http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897


D. CLLA JPA Agreement  
X. Resolutions-Ordinances-Proclamations: 

A. Resolution No. 110-290 Budget Adjustment   
B. Resolution No. 110-291 Elected Officials Salaries  
C. Resolution No. 110-292 Establishing Calendar Year 2025 Hours of Business and Legal 

Holidays    
XI. Executive Session (Section 10-15 E thru H) : 

Pending and Threatened Litigation : 
A. Ramirez v. BoCC 

XII. Open Session Actions from Executive Session: 
XIII. Adjourn 
 
 
 
Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, January 28th, 2025, at 10:00 AM. 
Items for the agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 
5:00pm on the Monday the week before the meeting. 
 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language 
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting, please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or 
Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the 
meeting or as soon as possible.  Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be 
provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary 
or other type of accessible format is needed. 

 
 
 



 

      
          SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
        NOVEMBER 14, 2024 

 
   

CALL TO ORDER:   10:00 am Regular Meeting  
 

The Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met in Regular Session 
at 10:00 A.M. on Thursday, November 14, 2024, at the Albert Lyon Event 
Center, 2953 S Broadway, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico. 
 

 ROLL CALL: 
 

 Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman 
            Commissioner James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member 
  
 Clerk of Board: Shelly Trujillo 
 
 County Attorney: David Pato 
           
 County Manager: Amber Vaughn 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE: 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: 
   
Josh Baker, Billy Neeley, Ruben Lucero, Mickey Atwell, Ryan Williams, 
Keith Whitney, Mery Beth Chapman, Monica Zepeda 
             

I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the agenda as presented.  
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
A. Regular Meeting-October 15, 2024 
 
 

 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
November 14, 2024 
Page 2   

 

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the minutes as 
presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES 
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
A.  Resolution No. 110-280- Account Payables 
 
B.  Resolution No. 110-281- Indigent Claims 
 
C.  Claim of Exemption No. 24-011 (Shaeffer Trust) 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

V. PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS: 
 
A.  Years of Service award 
B.  Department Reports 
C.  Sierra County Film Liaison Reappointment-Cary “Jaggar” Gustin 
 
Mr. Gustin stated when the filming of Eddington took place in T or C, they 
spent about $2 million dollars in the community while they were here. 
He would also like to continue to be the Film Liaison for Sierra County. 
 

VI. BOARD OF FINANCE: 
 

A.  October Reconciliation 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the October Reconciliation as 
presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion 
carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

VII. Election Canvas 
 
  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to recess to Convene as the County 

Canvassing Board.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  
Motion passed with a roll call vote. 

 
  District 1-Yes 
  District 2-Yes 
  District 3-Yes 
 

A. Canvass 2024 General Election 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
November 14, 2024 
Page 3   

 

 
 Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the Canvass 2024 

General Election.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion 
passed with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to adjourn the Canvassing Board 

and go back into the regular meeting.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED 
the motion.  Motion passed with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
VIII. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
 A.  Ordinance No. 24-001-Amending subdivision Claim of Exemption 
   

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Ordinance No. 24-001- 
Amending subdivision Claim of Exemption as presented.  Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner 
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
IX. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
A.  Sierra County Road Dept. Infrastructure Placement Permit 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the Sierra County Road 

Dept. Infrastructure Placement Permit as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins 
SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 
voting yes.  

 
B.  Approval of Donation of Fire Equipment from Elephant butte Fire 

Department to Las Palomas & Monticello Volunteer Fire Department 
 

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Approval of Donation of Fire 
Equipment from Elephant butte Fire Department to Las Palomas & 
Monticello Volunteer Fire Department as presented.  Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner 
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
C.  Petition for Road Vacation VR24-004-Request to Vacate a Portion of 
Cacho Rd (County Road B002) 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the Petition for Road 
Vacation VR24-004-Request to Vacate a Portion of Cacho Rd (County Road 
B002) as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  
Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
D.  Petition for Road Vacation VR24-005-Request to Vacate a Portion of ‘B’ 
Avenue in Winston Townsite 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
November 14, 2024 
Page 4   

 

 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Petition for Road Vacation 
VR24-005-Request to Vacate a Portion of ‘B’ Avenue in Winston Townsite as 
presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion 
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
E.  Summary Replat-Lot Line Adjustment: Inch Rain LLC and McCarthy 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the Summary Replat-
Lot Line Adjustment: Inch Rain LLC and McCarthy as presented.  
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with 
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
F.  Summary Replat-Lot Line Adjustment: Buckley and Kraften 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Summary Replat-Lot Line 
Adjustment: Buckley and Kraften as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair 
Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 
1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

    
X. CONTRACTS – AGREEMENTS – PROCUREMENT 

 
A.  Agreement between Sierra County and The Village of Williamsburg 

Regarding Temporary use of Designated area of the Sierra County 
Fairgrounds 

   
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Agreement between 

Sierra County and The Village of Williamsburg Regarding Temporary use of 
Designated area of the Sierra County Fairgrounds as presented.  
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with 
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
B.  Mexican Wolf Recovery and Management MOU 
 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Mexican Wolf Recovery and 

Management MOU as presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon 
SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 
voting yes. 

 
XI. RESOLUTIONS – ORDINANCES – PROCLAMATIONS 

 
A.  Resolution No. 110-282-Providing for the Implementation of the Salary 
and Compensation Study 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
November 14, 2024 
Page 5   

 

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-282-
Providing for the Implementation of the Salary and Compensation Study as 
presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
B.  Resolution No. 110-283-Salary and compensation Study Budget 
Adjustment 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-283-Salary 
and compensation Study Budget Adjustment as presented.  Commission 
Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with 
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
C.  Resolution No. 110-284-Budget Adjustment 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution 110-279-
Budget Adjustment as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the 
motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
D.  Resolution No. 110-285-Authorizing Execution of the Subgrant 
Agreement with the Department of Finance and Administration to Receive 
Law Enforcement Retention Funds 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-285-
Authorizing Execution of the Subgrant Agreement with the Department of 
Finance and Administration to Receive Law Enforcement Retention Funds 
as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
E.  Resolution No. 110-286-Inspection of Public Records Act Amended 
Resolution 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution 110-279-
Budget Adjustment as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the 
motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
F.  Resolution No. 110-287-Resolution Adopting an Amended Organizational 
Chart 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-287-
Resolution Adopting an Amended Organizational Chart as presented.  
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
 

  XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION SECTION (10-15-E THRU H): 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
November 14, 2024 
Page 6   

 

 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to go into Executive Session for 

Personnel, Real Estate, Pending and Threatened Litigation.  Commissioner 
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Roll call vote was taken with all 
Commissioners present voting yes.   
 
            District 1 – Yes 
 District 2 – Yes 
 District 3 – Yes 

 
            PENDING AND THREATENED LITIGATION: 
 

A. Ramirez v. Sierra County 
                                                                
           PERSONNEL: 
 

A. Amber Vaughn 
      
            REAL ESTATE:  
 
                       XII. OPEN SESSION ACTIONS FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to come back into Regular Session.  
Commission Chair Day SECONDED the motion.  Roll call vote was taken, 
with all Commissioners present voting yes. 
 

A. County Manager Contract 
 

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve County Manager 
Contract as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
 

 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT REGULAR SIERRA COUNTY 
COMMISSION MEETING:  
 
The date and time of the next Regular Sierra County Commission Meeting 
has been scheduled for Tuesday, December 17, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. at the 
Sierra County Commission Chambers at 1712 N Date, Truth or 
Consequences, New Mexico. 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to adjourn the meeting. Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.    
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission 
Chair Day adjourned the meeting.  



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
November 14, 2024 
Page 7   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this 14th day of November, 2024. 
 
 

 
 
 
 SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 
 Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 

Commissioner James E Paxon, Vice-Chairman 
 
________________________________________________________ 
Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Shelly K Trujillo, County Clerk 
 

   
 



State of New Mexico

She rK.T ii o
Count! Cl.rk
575-89t-28J0

575-891-.t521

Ai.ha"l D- Huslon
Counry .4ssessor

575-894-2589

County of Sierra

Ju es E. Pa'\on
Coumissiot er Dislrid I

s75-E91-62t 5

T,lutili Du!
Comn issiofiet Disti.t 2

575-E91-62t5

Han* Hopkias
Cohmisnon"r Dinri., l

575-894-62t 5

575-891-2810

l712 North Date Stea
Truth ot Consequences, New Meico 87901 Coun, Shqifl

575-E91-9t 50
Amher Voughn

County Monaget
5 7 549 4-62 I 5 voice 57 5-894-9 548 fqx

RESOLUTION N0.110.288
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS THROUGH THE PERIOD
BEGINNING NOVEMBER 1SI, 2024

AND
ENDING NOVEMBER 3OTH, 2024

WHEREAS, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, NEW

MEXICO, MEETING IN REGULAR PUBLIC SESSION ON DECEMBER 171h,2024

DESIRES TO PROVIDE FOR THE EQUITABLE AND REASONABLE PAYENT OF

CLAIMS DUE AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, AND;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT CLAIMS, PURCHASE VOUCHERS AND

WARRANTS DETAILED AND ATTACHED HERETO, PAYABLE FROM THE VARIOUS

FUNDS, IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,197,511,34 ARE PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED

ON THIS 17Ih DAY OF DECEMBER, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST: TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER

HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER

NEW MEXICO
SIERRACOUN

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNW CLERK JAIVES PAXON, COMMISSIONER



98H
 

1
eB

r 
a

E
T

P
E

JEg

I
-3

<
U

ta 
- 

! 
E

 
d O

 d r

25

:iPa

;

iP



6

EEfrB3

EE

i.e

1:i:



zt zgt

IJNrcIEI]XIY,{/S'IYAStl CNICIINg
roYusan/srNYNsJxrYH/sNoHds rs,

larr rraso/^sde

5f agt
9f Ltt

000's$ rsoNn TvrrdrrJ

ecNvNB,l, rvn/sxlYdsd 9Nro'Irna
e(l\ft 5an/ gJrYr€rxrvx/sNoHirFlr,!

inIla orotls.rlrH

ra rag'Ia
oo'000'r

SXI!.IJ'ffJIdSOH JITECIONI

rzllr .100ir Ertnal JaN lIsjvs
ftrIIOS SI9I(INI

S}IIV'TJ J'EI9IONI I.LNNOD

tz f5f
S nIOSNI 

'IAdIJST to5 H]Ivx afm.tnsNr iglod9

sEJrAUrg rttJr*\rs s'lsvJ oa

J dO I dO IJ.1J

IS9'L IIJJI!{ VJIJ
lot rr IiJiLw vma

setxrfivs sxrJ'a{va
SSIXYftS g'TII ,I1nI

z00z_s9_t0t

=========..==.....::.::,,,-,_=___==_==="_===:::.::::::=:T:=i1::=========-=-.========.======::::::=======-=
SCNEI AAISSIH

lxsll-rva rxs}{drooa
00't9r

aaNlfdllsNr satrrrar
106 sJru s:l{rtnsNr drorc

r,sr.tsJNr /Yrvo tamdxoJ
saJrlrs/iNBhdrnoa

9NrHSlTSnd 
' 

gNrr-^Urd

sotdedn /srrrvt€rxIvfl / aNoHds1

0o o5z 9tta a9-zor
9Z',gaz
ay Lsa z 199'a_HcJ,s v)Ir Laaz-as'zot
Le'Lt9 t lot'rr HJr ,{ Ydsd 9002_0E_e0t

€r'26
srrxvfts snrr 11r,{

rdrsro 6z:tz'a r./5a/7.r :.]eo



;
;

11
.-

;

zcfi$

53ti
E

 S
B

 
E

6LF
i8

I

E

IE

E6

b

E
.

Eq

ets

143
,6 

; 
;

"c.35X
I,5

z16;

S
H

E
E

E

gfr

s"-".E

E3,

EgI3

5

E

25li:1d

,
I

,
P

d
t



1;
;; 

; 
i.

E6ita

bbB

.,..
'1

;i

1

B
 * 

,,C
,

,&
.H

A

5SBtsE

29

<
E

E
E

E

i1
EII

<
i5

t

e:2fi
,E

tl

Et

66

efi

-tr9 
d-o

E
"

f,

:t::



..:

*.
r-n 

;

eEe

E
=

5

IaE

E

eEbE

E
t ?6d

ldt9

I

t
3- 

-1.
6

p"{.
E

I5

I<
i

fi"ri

It

;iI
?

idI
3Ii

;?

;

9" !. 
t" 

I



i1 E
4

E
,'

hs?

E.az

JeEg

E1;i

leaB
rE

 
td t$3 i; 

ii dE
db ijfi ii E

E
H

E
E

E
E

E
 rJ ilE

 
ii r;



s0 99€ / / zooz-99-azt raoz/zo/Il ot- rzoz/oz/o1-14 1rlla
.0 5t5 / / aooa-go-ror tzoz/zo/l1 ar- tz0z/02/0l-r{l 'IaAd rza./Lo/l1
rz e / / zooa-9o-rot rzoa/ao/11-ar- tzoz/oz/01-u,t "Irlla 03'0z6

/ / zaaa-gg-azt tzaz/za/1r-or, lzoz/oz/at-N ,lutd A 'IVNI! '\frrrnl'rosuvs €rzttoll oa

60'5E'I NOIJYdJSINIITIOV

z00a- t0-t0t rzoa/ aa /aa-o! rzozlozlor-r{d'rd^il

zooz-I0-Ior taoz /20/11-aJ- rz0zl02l0r-r{l ,Irrd

aooz-ro-r0r taoz/zo/tt oL tzaz/oz/ot-vld 1dld

a00z-T0-r0r rzaz / za / tt oJ, rzoz / oz / ot -tla lNAa

ga-szL

|zoz / zo / tl -dL rz0zl0al0t -t{t 1iua

zooz-10-10i rzaz / za / rr -ctJ- rz0zl02l0T-r{, ,Idrd

zo0z-to-10t tzaa / aa / 1r -oJ, tzoz / 02 / 01 -rLr 1\ d

200z - r0 - ror,zoz / zo / u - ar- ta1a / aa / ot -wt 1N^a

zooz-ro-rot taoa/zo/t7-ol. tzoa/oz/ot-ttu .Itld

lzoz/ Lo /11

/ / zooz-ro-ro! rzoz/zo/11-ar, lzoz/oz/o1-NA 1E^d I,r srrxrvd 's m E0zt.0! qq

ZL'tIL

zooz-ro-r0r raoalao|aa oJ, tzozIot/oI-l,,' 'n ia
aooz-io-ror lzoz/zoltr-oJ, tzoalozlol-Ju na a

DlI 11 sorfdr:c..o

€€z-0I oN NOTTTTOSST 9nrr6l.I I,ASC

r{ v,rrl\,rl *t5rtrl



s00z-r0-tot tzoz / ao / tt -oL tzo? / oe / 01 -vr! 1\^a
zaaz - ia - tat raaa / za / tt -oJ" rza? / oz / 01 -tu 1tla

srErflssassr Arlgdord

z00z-90- ror rao. / z0 / It -dL raoz / oz / 01 -*a 1r^a
zo0. - 99 - azt rzaa / za / rr -oJ- raoa / oz / 01 -trl 1E^a

zooz-e0-lot rzoz/zo/11-at rz0zl02/0r lrl qdrd

zooa-90-r0r lzo?/ao/11-dL raoa/oz/ot wa 1E d

zo0e-90- !0r izi?/ ao / 11 -o:L rzoa / oz / ot -ru 1r^a
rzoz/zo/11"t1r, )20. / az/ ar-N.t 1a,^a

sr,Ns ssassY rrrrdolrd

v.a. / za / rr -ot rzoz / oz / or -ua .,!{a61Ztt0a oo

z00z-90 - !or rzo z /.a / 11 -o,L tao. / oz / 01 tu 1a^aN VrroNvzxsr'v^oJ,Nol,r

srNs sssssv ftrsdodd

00' 36 f sJ,ltarHssrsw rlrsaoua

as lz
z3 9t

YNIJS3MA ,Od$UGINO'I

sJ-\Errsssssv 
^lutaoxa

tzoz / zo / rt -o.I. r?02lozl0r-hd .lrrdo rsuorl{ 'Norslnr

ft rss

z! 0s61,aaot oo

90 19 / / zooz-90-ror tzoz/zo/rr-oJ, .zoz/oz/oa-l{r lr,aa aa0a/Lo/11

rt ToT / / zooz_eo'rot tzoz/zoll1"-ctL |zoz/o?/o1-ttg 1a a 69 3t4
zz eag / / zooz-go-rot tzoz/zo/11-o:L ta0z/oz/o1-ru 1t[a q le189v ',Nlvls,Llr.l tlz,aol OA

srxsr{ssrsn_! I-Llsaoxa

.I ,ISSTIEHJ 'VIf,lYC

5r-3ra SJNAiSSSSSVl.I,tEaoxa

t6z-0II oll xolJll1osatlo9Jsl) ti:aa:3 rz/60/21 :.*d



j

itI"i<il 4

I
P

8

E
E

>
,

is

;5E

ti3

Eex

Es

:

1G

1

E
tr

:E4

P

1T5

6

E

E

d

1

8P

t8

dEE

..]t4

5f



s00z-50-r0r lzaz / aa / 11 -o'l .zoz / oa / 01 -Hr .rrld
zo0z-50-r0r tz|a/zo/lt-oL |aoz/oz/or-Hr 1E d

e00a-60-I0r lzoz/zo/u-ot |zoa/oz/o.I-,,la 1\ a

zooz-50-ror r?oz/20/ra-oJ rzoz/az/al-t$ lE a

?002-50-Ior tzoa/zo/aI-aJ |zoz/az/a-,l-,!lr 1E d

aooa-6o -1or rzoz / zo / aa-ot rcoal0aloI-,li ,I)ud

, NirBivNEor 'ogsa

zooz ao-lot t.oa/ao/aa o! tzoz/oz/ot-t,{J 1t d

zooz-ao-Iot ezoz/aa/11 o! rz0zl0al0r-n{ ,rlrd
tzoz/zo/11 oL rz0zl02l0r-,u ,:drd

€0 6rrr JrcrrercvNvt{ srrJrlrJlr

aooz a0-tot tzoa/ao/t, ot lzoz/oa/ot-\td,.tE d

zooz zo-lot tzaz/ao/lt or, jzoz/oz/oi-t€ 1ts^d

$[iEoiNw ssrj,rl1Jvr

zo0 z- zo - 10, tzaz/t0/fi-oJ, tzozl0al01-r{r .rxl,it

zooz-20-ror rzoz / zo / fi - or" rzoz / 02 / ot -wj.ta d

.00z-e0-r0r tz.az/ zo /fi -or, rz0zl02lor-l{r rr^a

16' z6ar 3J!^drls J.l,{cH a;}trIcus}El

aooz - eo - 6z9 rzoz / a0 /tl -oJ" tziz / o? / 0 t -t.d 1E^a

s0' 9T9r scr^&s rxcx,lJNlcuarEl

e.oz/zo/rr or, tzoz/oz/ot-,ll Nt

5a L9r CNI!j sss,r 9rvdcord rrls

r00z 6r'30s lzoz/za/It oJ, iz0zl02l01-Hr ,ldrd

aooz- La - ors rzoz/ ao /aa-ol, .zoz / oz / ol-l,rl'trr.d

u.1r .uTrr sord'lrt8as

a0?-0tr 'o!t llc)rJlr,rosat $rlJsr,l tJdF



PIEc8

eI

E
3

{l{{

ooo6

E
E

E
T

i

EE

E
E

1E

P
P

E
E

1e

EaU
i

6

E
E

;
5c

E
E

E

i4.

E

E

EE3

2

E

E
*E

E

aE
I

s5

E6;



PEh

E
E

E

d

E
E

c3

iE

?

1

Ie

i8'

E
E

dI

e

1PEdB

e

t

a

,;ea

E
E

:
J

E
e

E

3

E
E

E

h;

?



aooa - zt - ttg raoz / zo / tl-or- tzoz/ oz / 01 -Hr .IaLd

zooa - zt - rt9 tzoz / zo / 11 or rz0zlozlot-r{, 1a,{a

zooz-zE- rEe r.o. / zo / 11 ar" naaz / az / at -ru 1t^a
zaDa-zt-1t9 lzoz/zo/11 ar tzoz/oz/a.t-t{g 1r d

jzozlzo/a1 0r, tzoz/oz/ot-ar lr^a

,za./ zo/1r-or, nzozlozl0r-r{r,1r^d
,zoz /.o / 11 - oL r.az / az / at -*r .IdLd

z9 63tt

sooa-aE'rE9 ,zo./zo/tt ot rz0zl0./or-x, qdrd

aOOZ-Zt - ltg taOX/aolfi -dL te0?/04lOl_rll,'l&1a

S00Z-Zt- tl9 rZaZ / zA / fi -O,t,,?0a / 02 / 01 -|tl'tltld
ZO0Z-ZE -tt9 rZ0Z / zO / 11 -OJ, tU0?/02l0I-l.Li lila

aooa-at -tt9 lzoz/zolat-oJ- |zoa/oa/ot-Ne 1\ a

z0oa-ar-rr9 |aoz/zo/at or- t.o./oz/o1 -ru 1r^a

t.o. / zo / It oJ- tzaz / az / 01 -N,r 1t^d

a taa3fls 'r,losdsotr'Y aooa- at -.t9 tzoz / zo / tI or" iz0zlozl0r -ru .rdrr

E00z-05"z0r tzoz / zo / 11 or, rz0z / 0z / 01 -Nt 1t^a
zaaa-ag-zar rzoz/zo/11 oJ, tzaz/az/01-t{l 1arao r,tlssor 'srsfivu

332-011 0N NorJjr.loggX



E
E

LJE5

o6d6

dE
E

E

IBIE

I

eg3

E
E

E
E

.:
a26'

E3

E
E

Is

E
E

F

H

e E
E

E
E

E
E

4

P
8

E
E

373

5I

"6 65E;



Fst

1
&a

Efi?I

E
E

,;

EEI

1

E
E

E

$'

aI

P
P

P

iiiT
T

i

eI

I1

{c1

P
P

8

E
E

E

sd{B

E

6I

1

1

;

x

8P

{lE
E

ec;

E5

cqq
E

E
E

;s

i6

EIa

gi; ; 5



Ls'rra / / rzoz/tz/at 
^ro^aa 11 t / / .oo. Le-.or taoellz/oI rvqva oso r.oz/eo/r\

r.'6 / / zooz-oE-aot t a 0 a / t a / 0 r ,{vorvd ssq 3vu!
[B'LI / / ZOaz-iO-iOr rzoz/jz/ol }.ua^yd oso J\fiJv sJrsf3nssv sJrl ialr&l Nvarllr,w znlTtIx ao

ef 59r'I srslnsdllI

tza./ Lo /tt
ef-sslr

3a ssil / / raoa/zo/It-o.I tzoz/oz/ot-ur .ttt,.d f ro la 'z3ncr{qor 06a€a0l oo

srsuntcB!,r

z00z-.0-r0t rzaz / za / tt -or- r.oz / oz / or -ur 1t dSJNVrSNO) SJUSSO!

a00a-.0 r0r t.az/aa/tt or- tzoz/oz/or-*r ltia
rzoa / ao / 11 - a& r.a. / az / al -t{d 1E^a

z00z r0-r0r tzaa/aa/ltdL rzoz/oz/ot-,J., lzld
zooz- Lo - tot taoa / ao / tI -o1- 1?oz/ oz /ot -til l\xd

r?az/aa/rr-ot rzoz/oz/ol fi.a 1E^a

6.63ar DSrOdd

taoa/zo/tl-aL

9OOZ B0 005 
'?aZ/?O/tt-OJ 

tZiZ/Aa/A.,-ltt .I)lxd

,.0c / ao / u -ot tzoz / oz/ at -trl 1\^a
zooz-ao-r0r tzoz/zo/11-or. rzoz/oz/oa-t{d ltia

z00z-30-r0r r.0z / zo / It or, rzaz / o z / or - tr.t'tt[d

oN Norrl'rossd 9Nrrsra lagtiJ



4ii6i

!{!1{ttlqi{t{e3:e

1-dN
d

n.{oF

Q
O

A
A

A

6466F

n;;F
d6

E
E

E
'

B
h

3E
 

A
8H

 
E

6ddrr6dddddcceiad
a 

ari a! i:; a
J i I5 515 5 5 5 5I1I5 

5111l5 t J 5 5 5 5 S
 S

55l155
LLE

LiG
<

 
<

 
<

 
<

4 
4 

I 
4 

4 
4 

<
,<

 
{4<

44<
 

<
 

<
 

<
 

<
.4 

<
 

<
 

i 
i 

i 
ii 

<
 

n 
a 

- 
a

!, 
!, 

Li !i 
in

a 
o 

d 
ii 

ii 
ii 

ii.i 
ii 

6 
a 

ii 
ir 

a 
d

tEU



A
O

A
A

A

z22zz

z,E

6_f 
iaiF

ii;o

a 
"E

6 
S

$

E

2a

ooooo.iil

a6oodi!,oinc,inidid
:]IJJJ 

IIJIJiJ
9a,

aE6

E
hE

E
56E

6
38"6e"

aEa -: 
>

.

n 1g



o6i6!in

im
i;6F

i'iF
r 

ui;{n;

oo\naou

d.iriN
N

d

!!{!!q.{{it{sl{{{tr{i{tttti{qt{tit{{{tti:114{s{
6 6 6 6 3 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 3 6 6 e 6 E

 ir is 6 3 6 6 6 6 6
iiiiiiiiiiiiirrrlxi:rrarxrxxxtxlr:?:r::::::t::o: o; d: d 

o; oi a' a: d 
d 

a- d 
!i 

d 
d 

ii
..E

E
IE

6 
dE

E
E

dE
 

dE
E

E
E

 
dE

E
E

O
F

tsF
I. 

O
O

A
F

F
F

F
F

F
O

 
A

 F
 F

 
F

 
ts A

 A
 O

 O
 O

 A
 d 

E
 A

 F
 

F
E

3E
3E

E
 *gI* 

f I I H
 B

 B
 H

 B
 { 1* C

 { ItsE
8 B

E
3 B

 E
T

 ' 11B
E

E
B

3E
Ii1 }I

I 
E

 E
 E

 6 d E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 6 E

 T
E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
E

 E
 E

 E
 1E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 X
 E

lt 
ui a 

ut ut ut 6 
6 

6 
a 

A
 6 

d 
i; 

6 
6

E
 s fr fr s s s s s ss H

 H
 s H

 $ $ ss g$ s $ f H
 s s $ H

 H
 g g s H

 gs li gi H
 fi ii s tt g $ g

IIIE

EI

B
3E

3

IE.-l



EI

IE;I:9



,

,.9

4<
1<

4 
<

<
<

<
4 

4 
4 

4 
t<

 I 
1 

1 
4 

4 
4 

A
 <

 
1 

1 
I 

<
 

I 
I 

1

! 5 ! ! 5 ! 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 I I 5 I 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 ! : 5 5 5 I r ! 5 5 5 ti 
5 ! 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 6 $666666d 

6

q

3



a4

<
<

(4<
1<

A
<

1<
1444 

<
<

nanda<
<

d d d d d d d i 
d d 

" " 3 E
 3 3 3 E

 3 3 3 3I 
B

 3 3 E
 E

 E
 6 6 6 fi E

 6 6 3 d E
6 

6 
d 

o 
@

 6 
6 

&
 i 

A
 ln { 

o 
i! 

in 4 
i! 

qi in in in.t 
in i!

<
 

<
 

{ 
d 

<
 4 

4 
4 

4 
4 

a 
qqq 

u; di i 
ut li 

ui in in vt ui ui o 
i, 

in 
ui

t 
t 

I 
I 

t 
I 

o 
d 

o 
ci d 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
6 

ii 
d

d5I



aE

2i;

I E
 I E

 E
 d d d d d d d d d d d; d d d d d d d d d d d d "'i i I I E

 zetzt 
E

 t E
 E

 I t E
 t E

 t E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 6 6 
E

ooooooo<
iii

586 
[ 

E
T

E
dE

E
U

6U
E

E
d 

65586658



€s

az

fI

t1r

aaz 0rr 'oN Noriln.tosgt



c c P
 H

 I C
 " " " " C

 ! 8 C
 " 

". 
C

 P
 I I P

 C
 I I " H

 " " " 
" " " " H

 C
 C

 C
 I H

 I 
H

 C
 

C

i

<
i

zii 9



l'1'1 
1 1 1.1 1 I 

1,'.i 1 l I I I : n : ? 1 1 1 ? Y
 Y

 1 1 I I I 1 1 1 I I I I I 
Y

 \ I {'l'l't 
: 

1 1 1 I 
1 1 1 1 1 1 I 

1
E

<
;;9i;

P
 I I ! " 

C
 C

 H
 H

 C
 g g H

 H
 3 C

 " " " " 
E

 C
 I L g L C

 P
. " " " C

 H
 H

 !. 
" " " " "..

t 3 t t 
E

 fi fi E
 6 6 6 6E

 E
E

 t E
; E

 6 E
 66 E

 fi 6 d d d d d d d f d f d d d f d f dggH
 H

 g H
 H

 I i i i i i; 
i;



..9

5;

E

ooa 
It 

I 
t 

I 
ta6 

0 0 0I 
t 

I 
tf



E

ttet, 
E

 E
 d i d d d d d d d d d d d d d d d d d d d d d d d d d d E

 I I E
 E

 t E
 I I E

 I I I I I I I E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 d
8

;9



zs'

63 St

t5a

aa' a

f6t

99S
09 9r

oad

(IIV(IXYI&ISIA O SACIAXSS EI IIYA&5IrI fl

a9'a0L gMr NolJosrdJsro I$q
tz 1659 ,inrlJ .^JNlo' JO sJr.rJO
?..Z6OL NOIIjIIJSINI III(nl

strErrlrs!!ru,!
t0'9rrrl
99-LZ N!{U ErSStr{ SNVS arlEn

09'ZIA J.I.E'EOVIInI SSIII'II:V.I
ONhI TVSIYIdd!{IT

J.rl'H I,}SIcISIIEI
rlYrg rrYu:ro3i dvssoJ

rz r,rs0r

86',[0r susNorssrhDroJ

aa' t-tzL NorJ.r€rlo
ar-09[z J!,r.oud IlErr.EI:)xd GI 0!.r

srErxs9assv [tsiloxa

at st
t0 ar

a3a

aez-0rr-oN



dE
 

I T
 I i I i i i | | | i 

1 I I i 
T

 i I 1 I 1 1 I I I I | ? 1 1 1
a. 

c E
 

t:;::: 
-::::;i.,r,;,1 

-.;.;.1 
*.. 

r.!.!*-;
tE

, 
tt

5 e E
 5I5 

ii :-i: i 
r- i: i:-:-:-ii iiiiiii:- 

i)iiiiiii:-

6e6E
E

U
5A

6
ioa800

eaauo

H
 E

 
E

 i""

^.----^ 
r2n4

E
b99d!E

 
il .

F
F

F
E

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
..

PE

IEJ



drdr;aied;a;;;i
ul 9 

g 
.! 

t 
n 

6 
! 

6 
dt 9 

fl 
- 

r 
6 

46F
oo-oF

;

oo66\6oA
iririra66oo

i.L.l 
.t;;" 

I JJa;;.I 
- ; J a a J I ; .i " J ,! ,l .i,., I "i;;,j";JJJ,J";

14a4)

o666666ooo

i 
"- r ; ;. i : i i i i : : i : i : i i : i i ; i ; : i : r : : : : : : : ; : : : : : : :

66666i,oooo

6E
E

E
F

E
66$F

F
E

F
E

F
F

E
iE

E
iE

E
F

E
E

E
E

E
iiE

B
F

F
E

F
E

A
E

A
A

F
F

4. 
<

 i 
i 

<
 { 

{ 
i 

i 
11<

 
11'E

11'<
14 

a a a a a a a a
dddd{i!;o:a;dddetrtr

"E
E

E
E

E
T

E
E

E
T

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

H
 B

 3 B
 3 H

 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 I I B
 E

 3 3 r B
 r d ts I E

 5 r S
 E

 g g E
 i 

E
 5 i 

3! i! * E
 s C

 
E

6 5 6 5 6 6 6 6 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 5 5 5 5 5 6 6 d 6 6 6 6 S
 S

 5 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 66 6 6
ii n in ii i! d 6 ii 

i.i iii iti iii n ii ii d d i,; 
iti ii ii i.; i,;

EE

t

E

99 
&

i.i ii 
E

h r 
1t

,E
 

E
 9

a8 
"B

a 
E

a
6 

'3

5fE
38E

!E
E

E
E

E
E

6

6

c; 9



{c.{{{{ti{E
E

{{aI{IM
S

tr I I I I I I T
 { T

 i T
 i} I I T

 T
 I I I

E
 E

 E
 E

E
E

 IE
E

 E
 E

 E
 E

E
E

E
E

 E
 E

 E
E

!.dE
iriLt

?

"3Eh66,"d

EY

E
U

E
9E

9EttEE
6T

sEE

E

e3,-

E
E

itIzE
t

tsooooooo
EaI,3

11
E

P
 

E
B

"
t 

8..8

E
Z

-44 
T

 F
B

8E
 

;9

S
blP

E
E

E

EI



CHECR LISTING RESOLUTION NO, TIO.2A3

PAYD t rt/o1/2021 629-0!-2002
PAYDAY r1l0?/r024 634 - 12 - 2AA2

E^vo v t't /o7/2024
PAYDAY TT/O?/2024
P^yD y !t/o1/2024
E^YD Y tt/o1/2024
PAYDAY 11/0rl2024
PAYDAY 11/0rl202{
P^YD^Y Lt/o1/2024
PAI'DAY 11/Orl202.
PATDAY r1/0rl2O2a
PAYDA\ !t/O1/2024
PAYDAY }1/O?/202{
P YD Y t!/o1/2o21
P^'.tDA'.t tL/07 /2021
PAYDA\ LL/01/2024
P^Yb^t LL/01/2021
PAYDAY 1r/O?/2024
PAYD Y 11/0?/202t
PiYDAY 11/0?/2024
PAYDAY 11,/0?/202a
PAYDAY 11/0?/202.
PAYDAY 11/0?/2024
P^yD y rr/01/2024
PA\DA! 1a/O1/2O2.
P^\D y 11/07/2024
P^vD v 71/01/2A24
pAYDAY 11/07l202.
PAYDAY 11/0rl202a
P^YD Y tr/o1/2024
P^YD^Y LL/o1/2024
paYDA' 1rl07l202a
PAYDAY 11/0rl202r
PAYDAY 11/07l202{
P^YDAY rt/01/2a24
P rD t tr/o7/2o24
P^vD v rr/o1/2024
PAYD^\ LL/al/2024
P^YDA\ LL/1J1/2024

PAI'UAY r1lOrl2024
PAYDAY 11/0rl202{
DAyDAy t!/O1/2A24
e^\nN tl/o7/2024
E^yDAy tt/07/2024
PAyDAy rt/a1/2024
FAYDAY 11/0rl20r4
talDl\ t1/o1/2021
pAYDAY 11/0rl202r

/!IEDICAXETiEDICI

I'{EDICR

IIEDICR

MEDlCR

MEDICR

r'lEDrc!
MEDICP

MEDICR

MEDICR

IIEDICR

MEDICR

MEDICR

ITIEDICR

MADlCR

MADIC"

MSDIE
MEDICR

MEDICi

DED

DSD

DED

2e2.et

63.55

10,10

13.61

14.55
27.21
55,69

r04.59
35.97

503.53

21.66

1€.65

OFFICE OF CltJi'TY CI,ERX PROPERTY ASSESSI{EI.IS

9ACII,ITIES MANACET,IEIT

c-oroilssroN&s 1s1.69 arrrINlsTr.aTroN 1923,21 FACILTTTES liltrAcE{Em 3a7.a5
O''ICE OF CIUII?Y CI,ERI 6A6,29 PROPERTY ASSB6ST,ENTS 566.5A TRBASI'RERS 55',61
Ill,rl ENFORCEIiIENI 21A1,2' DETEMION 95,I,9]. PROAATE JUDGE 71.!1
ROAD tO97 -A2 Ar.32 RAAPPRATSAL FUT{D 39.19
RrsE GRIr.T 191.92 C06Srl FEEXrl CRAiII 105.97 DirI DISTTTAUTIOII FUraD 1rl.f3
rar ENPoRcElrlEft PRo"rc 165.s1 EHEROENCY XO|T SER!rrCE 36r.63 DrSPATCli 1132.63



o 
6 

n 
6 

- 
6ir 

i; 
i 

-; 
n 

- 
- 

- 
- 

-

F
N

(dnn;di6oN
d

.JiN
H

iN
;

eeusi,i.i6i.oD
66o

E
6E

ssoE
,6sE

ooo60id;660

E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 F

, e e e t E
 A

 e e e e a a e e e a e e e e ?, ?, ?, e 3 a a I 3 I i i

3E
 frg

31538

E
H

E
E

B
 

"Y
' 

E
E

.. 
_ _ E

 E
 E

 E
 6 E

 5 r d E
 E

 6 3 S
 E

 E
 

E

B
 I B

 B
 r I B

 r r B
 sB

B
 E

 s",d E
 B

E
E

E
S

!E
 ! ! !! ! 3 !E

 ! ! E
E

 g

6 6 5 6 6 65 66 5S
6dd6d6d 63366 ddd d 66 5 6 56d 6566

zdddd 
01 dddatiLd.c

9I6E

iE

E
E

cts"
8,,6
,:38

E
E

E
IE

E

E
 

9k
E

 
e9

3

5

E



1.1

IE
.

2*e

',i

!:I

p

B
h 

sx
x 

N
d

iiE
E

iT
;fi

EI
8aa

11

E

E
:98'

:

9e

;

tiB

b

IviE?E6a--

fr

EE

E

,EE
E

-B6E,llE

3

5



s! 
t!E

A
nolS

f$gc9g

$Ii3

Q

"l

*

6hgo3:

idIJ

EE
A

E

82420?,

eE

B

;

zEb

"E
b,-H

E
I'

s99E
d9t9

IF
F

O
IIiF

ts

E
-'

E1gsd

I

bE3-,=E
i5s
fiod:
E

E
E

s

2t

bd

E8-'e

k

E

6

2E5

I

;d



j

bss

t'i 
-

,38
3E

;r

3j

go::

ec

bsfi

jd.r94
A

sB
P

E

U

E
E

E
E

Z
S

E
H

E
 s 

E

93E
 

-eE

B

6s
E

EE

i996E
E

E

.E

,455 1

?

;

a.

EE

xeZ
zE

T
H

E
*U

;iE
E

S

ate56

3

2:



2

:eL6

sa

1

li r

' 
>

>
!H

'll 
d 

:

T
 

",E
B

t5ozEa6

1

e

6eE
6

i5E
E

U
@

:
39Z

t

iB

bfi

:

"r3'8
E

E
E

g

cztI

n e 2 2 Lr 22t 
>

2

9aaS

fi U3

T

5

E

I:gij



E
I

uE
S

t

E3Zjd

;3B3

bfiB

Es"E.b3

i

:."

xs>E63
EE

;I*. F
R

Jfi6

Ee,e

6E

;

E
9

.g

E
'2""?'zo.B

T
IH

H
U

O

IE6II

+k

.,:'j3

EiB .,]

di

k3I9;t;

I



6b.Ed 33

E
i'

4 4 
e 

N
 

iz

!,8 
E

 F
 

" 
5t 

5E
 

:.e
E

fi 
* 

B
 5 

68 
ir( 

R
8E

g.r,33E
radH

9E
5

?zseiR
Es

5 Q
96B

d,""
ts4E

N
LIi]E

I

II

EB

6E
6"i

5

6E

,;*

x6

dB

B

i;



CSECX IJISTING RESOI]'J?ION NO

AI,BERT J LYON EVE I CAMER

BUIEAU OF ELECTIONS

2024 GENERAI, ELECTIOITI

crorfi lssroN criArrBERs

tta62a24 tt/06/2024

2O2II GBNER-AI, EIEC'IION

COIJNTY CLERK'S OFFICA

tto62a24 tt/a6/2o2t

T OR C CIVIC CEI.TER

t7a72o24 rr/a1/2024

Bi]REAU OA 
'LECTIONS

INI,'ATE HOUSING FOR OCIOBER

fi{volcE No. s32202a

INIOICE DATE 11/01/202{
i{EDICAL TRANEIORT/CI'iRD HOURS

INIOrCE NO. 5r{6 32 024

INVOICE DATE 11/01/202{
SIERRA COUNTY DETENfION

I,UNA COUNTY DETEiI]ON CENTER tt052024 1,t/05/2024

ADMIN.MSTAGE MACHINE

oe / o1 /2024'ro r1, / 10 / 2024

LEASE NO, N2OI11]33
INVOTCE NO. QI576321
INVOTCE DAIE 10/29l202a

MAII,FINANCE. INCORPOFATED t).a12a2r t7/a1/2a24

!!a62A24 Lt/A6/2A24
INaOTCE NO. 2il7?1
rNvorcE DATE 11/0sl202.
SIERRA COUNTY ROAD DEPARIItENT

MESILI.A VII,],EY TYFE

llOi+l]{LY 1T & tiEDl'A SUPEORT

rN170rcE NO. rNV-41161
IM,OTCE DATE 11l01/202a
SIERRA COUNTY COMI4ISSION

ELECIION NICIII SUPIORT tra62a24 rr/a6/2a24 ?1305

t1,o.2o2. t1/os/2o2.



tqx:?4

Ead

;

h

=
8

sts
te9
O

*E
tsi

EEE?i-4*

I2 E
:

z-t?

I

65
e

1 'j

B

=
E

?E
-6X

6

:34 
,86

1
st

*s

;r3Idii !i

E
il

E3E dE
,

bfr

z9i8i
E

b3:

j

S
E

as

e3ta4

E

;;ii 2E



d
E

a
E

i
q?<

.

E
E

3
E

 
E

ts 
g

ss 
3s. 

sE

d

;

I6E

6i.R
P

d5q

ilgr:

I

E
E

a&E
E

E
,E

";E
 

,E
;E

eEEZa,

xx.{

2b6E
I

L',
.r86

E
 e l{

"E
"g

1l5d
3bd

qE

g

s6

3l
I

6Xxh82EEx45

I

;e399:9;i;



L<
fl

;6z?eE

E

d96=
8

S
ttsE

EB,--

$55r l'l 
r

r8d

u93r

.-

E

E
h

H
r"uH

xerieE
sS

rsrrlsrE
H

rerE
e

b

.-

d>

E
E{

i5

5.

65

E

:

k5gaii

b6



*u3E,

E
 

l;--.u

?E

E

!E3oa5E
isl

s33:

U6

Z1ri

1IE
E

E
3r628

1,5

E
=

:{
E

R
6E

"s3"
E

E
E

H

e2E

BE

6 
rr3!

" 
E

S
E

S
E

,E
J."

fsr9bte

BE

Ed

63"U
q

BE

a

;

I n

eh=

E
91

qg

IE
..;8



ta
B

d?

d> 4zE

;
;

il a
'E

P
3 

iri 6

E
S

A
 

Iii"

?E
E

 I3

'l..]

dri

. 
B

E
 

. 
A

-E
 

i9 
: 

E
 

".63 
E

. 
3

E
B

99*B
"rE

 
F

 E
399E

iF
990B

x 399.e 
d g 9 9.

: l89l 
fi E

.l' ";8 
ie9l 

f;;e 9l g. "e9l 
B

 r fi ee r

bd

EI

26:

a

;

3



.

9

E
X

E

.tt

iiE
s

o.

liE3ttcc

j5

+
 

I 
I 

rE
4€\!\ 

\oi

*,T
,H

T
H

B

aP

;

9

io=
u

ghE
 

O
P

E

,;

2Udg

az
9:E
gqa

rE
B

E
9

a

I,

,

biE
E

"L9S

g1

UdB

E

z2E
E

ts9

6B
E

R

TE2

biIB

E6E.E

aY::;



CHECI( LISTING RESOLUTION I'O

IN@IC' I DATE

TINS'rcN COMUUNII'Y CI]I,RCH

T OR C CIVIC CEIITER

Lro12o2r 71/01/2024

BI]RFAU OF ELECTIONS

POWRIY CR'EX FIIE DEPT

PHONE nO. 57s-?r2-5111
Brr-L DATE 11/01/202.
ACCOTXTT NO 000001510?

ttl12024 tt/t3/2024

PiOFESSIONAL SEiVICES
RANDEnED 1]lnorrcn 11/0r/2024
INVOrCE NO. 00011151{
rrrvorcE DATE 11/o?/202.

PROJECT NAXE I SUGAR SAND BRITIGE

SIEiX,A COUTTY ROAD DAPI

LLOA202a tL/OA/202a

BULIOC}G ACCOUNT NO-413 DE'T rt712A24 tl/17/2A24 r1533

TrcxlT DATE r1/0al202a

PORAA FO1TY RE TAI,

$vorcE llo. 12449

rNrorcE DA?E lt/05/2024
SIERRA COUNTY SIIERIFF'S DEPT

FORTA POTTY IEIIIAI,

n ,orcE No- l2aaa
IN\,O1CE DATa 11/06/2024
PROJEC'T ATXEY AAIN FIEI,D

STERRA COUtIry ADTIINISTAATIOT{

?RAT{SF'ER STATIONS PORTA PSITIES

INVOICE NO. 12490

IN\7OICE DATE 11/06/2024

ttt22o2. tt/t2/2o24

SIERRA COUNIY I,ANDFIIJL

A!{I,INISTR.ATION 136.70 INND'ILL

r1112024 t1./71/2a24



.,;I

*
64,J>

.>
E

 " ": 
E

 " ->
B

 6, -;6
t3:? 

E
::l 

x[:lE
{5:t

zIb

dI6dldE
S

gH
E

'
tzz2a

b

;

,t,

i.P
't

5
{EEPI

F
 

.F

E
 E

E

tE
E

*

IEaH

tEc

S
 R

3E
3 :38

b

.98R
b

24 
4

816

ts*

9E
a

ieB

2E

E

tl5x,EeI



a>

E

!I
1

t: 
E

:

iF
,E

F

8{E
 3{E

E2zE,

11,r "ci 
9n.i

h2:
1a6qi

j

{

.9.,"-8"fi

E
,E

dE
,,E

"jE
,E

.jId,E
";E

I I I E
 rs 

C
 I t ' d I9; 

r 3I9 t '

E6

lt!i

II

E

.;E9.5

t 
9422

6 
E

sP
E

..12

II

g. ,.Q

.E



!Rd(.3d.

t
O

Y

"""d
tlS

E
 

?3 
E

hoor!

h5

:

"

F

E
,E

;'

tEtEo

;

Egf
33333

e4
laE

H
,

?shII

32

.

iN

E
C

6

;,i5
EEEEEfr

t



.i

";1
I

E
,"

a
aE3s

E

-P
E

3t3

E5

8d5

eE5E

22P
T

{;
h;lB

E52

sz

6

EI

"9

I6

,64

,

E
3.

E
T

3

!1 H
tr!1 H

!t!,t!{E
E

5



'lPEF

e4

eP
8

E
E

E

fra1E
*-

PE<
.

E
E

IS

eE

1

de

4

2?,I

3Rer6o,tt3Z

1

-11 32

EI6

;n

1
6

E1EI



PE
E

a{E

sts

1

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

4dfid..1eda

d*

E
E

E
E

IsE

2

:
90000000

E
E

E
E

E
T

E
E

at?E

Ii8

cdE

l:tE
E

E

{

e
3

PE6B

&e
E

6E
E

,, 
I

.iE

6

ae

.j

B

EEe



ipipP

IE
E

E
E

i.r...

i"

E
i

88P
8P

E
--

E
E

E

Et

E

i

I

L

zd

E
E

E
E

E

{{{

F
P

P

E
E

E

Ee

IEi
"l

&
>

59

E

I
T

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
T

3rl



e;e

3E

E

8

1E3

E
E

E

EE

BE

Pd

aEEE

EfiEts

E
E

E

ed'S

5E

EiA

tI

i

1

EE

888

E
E

 
E

IE

"i

Ik9
;a9 II

I

:g



EBo.s

E
E

1Eh
E

E
E

*vBSE

E

E
E

E
E

EE

E
E

E
E

E

E<
-

,

E8j,

E
E

E
E

EIsIe3

E
E

E

EEq3f

Bx

E
E

E

IEEc

4jE
Eak

Ex



E
E

E
E

hx

EE*(

E

1Es

:

rE
dE

E

.

E

E

E
E

E
E

E

E1

x$F

E
E

E

3E6

!E

E
E

E
E

E

sH
.

3

E
E

E
E

E
;

d<
.

e

1zE

t

..9

6H:E
8

E1g3sE



E
E

E

a

E
E

;
$E

a

E
E

E
E

z

t
II

aa

1
?I

E
E

1
3at

I

E
E

e

,;etsE

E
E

B$

i1'1 
,:

E

E
E

E
E

E"3";
.- 

9!

e3

$
9



E
E

E
E

j

E
tE

tE

$de

E
E

E

1

iE
E

E
E

i3

1
B

I

P
P

P
S

E
E

E
E

1:BP

8P
P

8

f*E
*

"]
Ij

EI

6E
I

26h5II9

ti
E



8PE
E

aE3

iiii

I,Id

I4x

EEI

t

E6I5

E
E

E
E

E

1i

E
E

E

t

e;P3>

88P
P

>
>

)>
E

E
E

E

t

11i,1 
1

E
E

E
E

*

t

I

ii

E

5I1ll



P
P

P
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

$E

Hsg

EE3

$

E5

33

a5

pee

E
E

E

5

E
E

E

d

E6ea5

8P
8

E
E

E

,i*I

i

E
E

E
E

9 dg!4

I
E5



E
E

d2

s

ii E
E

E
i

i,

eir3

B

H

E
iiiioil o

- !2

!lG
I

5I

88888P

xj

enp;d

E
E

E
E

E

41e

.-E

aE6I

I

1
BI)

EI

F
E

F

sdE
;

aE

q

dEE:

9

ii



€ n i 
6 o F

 r 
r 

; 
6 6 ; 

; 
6 i,i ; 

F
 a ii ii i 

n
: 

q ! 
f 

.-r n n 9': 
!! I: a. !! 6 {

ii6N
iuiri

ooooooo

91! 
r 

! 
99! 

! 
99 

q 
q 

u!9i 
oo66

u+
6o6o;

i 
o 

N
 ,' 

o 
o 

ooo 
ii 

ii 
ii 

dod 
o; 

o 
d 

a 
n 

6 
E

 : 
a 

n 
i

<
raraaai!.

:r<
?i

"- i i s i i i i s i i i i : -{ s : : : : : : : s .r -! : : : 
-c : .{ : : : : : : s : : : : : 

-s : 
-1

ir 
o 

d 
i, 

N
 N

 N
 ( 

n 
a 

"i n 
N

 N
 N

 N
 n 

i\.i 
ii 

a 
- 

n 
in in in ii

o 
c 

d 
d 

O
 O

 A
 ai d 

d 
drid 

d 
dddo 

o 
o

iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiriiilx:tI:ika?IIIt:tIx::E
r::t:tt

d 
d 

d 
ii 

d 
d 

ii 
d 

oi d 
d 

ii 
ii 

d 
d 

ii 
d

1

,!z2 
ud

raE
9E

h

fr88

t

Q
qaao

ia iri bi Lt aa a,, E
t &

 u 
N

 N
 E

 N
 tl 

E
t Li c 

E
 6 

E
 6 

E
o 

ii 
o 

ii 
ii 

ii 
ii 

ii 
6 

a 
a 

A
 6 

d 
6 

6 
6 

a 
a 

o 
6 

6 
6 

6 
6 

6 
6 

6 
6 

6 
6 

E

F
t-F

t 
t-tsF

t 
aF

a:F
t-tsk

I1<
 

4 
4 

<
 <

 
4 

! 
t 

a 
a 

t 
i 

i 
i 

k 
k 

C
 k 

4 
k 

k 
k 

4 
k 

k 
l 

k 
k 

kk
E

 F
 

F
 

F
 

F
. 

F
 

F
 

F
 

F
 

F
 

F
 

F
 

F
 

F
 

F
 

F
 T

: F
 

F
 

F
 

F
 

F
 

F
 

' 
F

 
F

 
E

 " 
i: 

i: 
' 

i: 
i: 

E
 

i] 
i: 

E
 E

 E
 E

 -
i, 

1,.1 
qq 

uo 
i, 

i,iaiaiD

Fx2aI
a

s
E

--

tE;I0::l



qctllta{:lt

EEx

99!ooeoooo 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
6 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o

ooo60iiooiN
-

<
rdiiiiiiiiiioooo

E
E

9H
 

fi

a1 
E

 e

E
E

11Y
n1

a9 E
 

E
T

35E
.

E
 n H

 E
 n E

 B
 B

 B
 B

 B
 I I a a B

 I fi H
 B

 B
 E

 H
 E

 H
 E

E
E

E
E

 E
 E

 p E
 E

 t
,,c$t1

afraa&
E

 { I{ { 1fr daas s s, fi fr &
tfi&

E
r I fi x fi 6 { E

 ff 
E

ii 
u, !, 

!i 
in 

ai
i! 

&
 3; i; 

ii 
ii 

i'; o 
oi ir 

a 
o 

a 
rl; ir 

.;

r,t!lC
uu

s6Ei



aeeao

qU
U

U
U

I5 5 5 515 5 55555 5 5 5 5
<

4144

sEe2

E
 6 6 3 6 E

 3 A
 E

 6 6A
 E

 6 6 6 6 6 A
 6 3 3 5 6 5 5 6 d A

 E
 E

 s 6
( 

<
 <

 d d 4 <
 <

 <
 <

 a a n <
 <

 r, 4 <
 I 

a I 
I 

4 4 I 
4 4 at a. ar a. at 1

5E

6

i;

$ 
3"58"3

!9 
T

ts
hr9i!qe

sE
F

c8; 
?

Ii,2H
.ff

3 gsssA
B

B
B

ssB
B

st rzrE
rE

E
rrrrzrrar4

oo 
ao 

t:: 
I 

t 
I 

t 
tt 

I 
=

 t 
I 

t 
I 

t 
t 

I

6 6 6 d 5 3 6 6 5 6 6 5 6 6 6 6 5 6 6 6 6 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 66 66



€r's

aoagrl
dodarl
doa!€raI

dodsr.Lt mftnsnr errq 'rtsNoll.llfi I.IlI'Isr.r

EJJVdSIO

ll{lxsJloll8 !v,]

3Jr^XqS IhSa rJi'gcSltrs
(lY0!

srlll{nsrrgr,r

00 02

rzoa/12/1r

dao

(EIO

(Eto
,zaz/zz/lt

00 99s

oirrl! Ttsslt.raavlt
slrEr ssasst Illrsdota

I{JTVASIO

1'II.iIOIN'I
)snJ IlJttoJ ilo EtJI&o

aJIAdSS Jxer .lCrGrodErrs
(wor

nolrvrllslNrr(n

IA'ZI
9a 0r

taaz/1a/trqaq grr13€10
qgq gra1l€19

@to grr.Isgtc
(!Io rlrl,lealo

(rilo sdr.ralrllbmrlnsNr JrGrorJDv rt lull TeEc/rc

q!llr., NorJnslll.Isrq rrlo
svor

sJrGrnssessY lrxsdora

JXIOI. gSITI

xerlc lJ noJ ro Ercld,ito

.EIOUA JNII.IIJEOJNI !I'I
{:Nm Tsslwddirrd

sErnsYar,

s9'sr
0l'

0t se

95 9toga
tzaz/12/lt

JSIOXA IEI€JIOJIIE UV'I

SJNSNSSETEV irdSdotrd
ll1rdqnnft

oNru dollnsruslO Ir,rO

.r,rtEtr€JacrNrr x!.r
xxsqa lINnoJ do sJlsro

ocot53 ott

rNv{c ssrx
sxllmsE&

J.lElrtlSgtNvr{ SSIJ,IIIJiJ
NOlJV8JSINIXI"

19 :36Ed

aooz-zt ttg reozlrzlll lvorva oso eaaat.uY

ue11 aurq uorfr:rs:o

9AZ-OII -ON NOIJII.IOS:Iu OXIJSI'I XJqEJ



6=
r

0EEEEd:

{1{{{q{1qt1{stttlt{c{q

{ II 
T

 T
 T

 T
T

 I I T
 I T

 I I IT
Ill>

'
E

 b T
 E

 E
 E

 E
 T

E
 E

;E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 5 E
 6

LE
L&

E
cn;

'H 6E4e

E
3E

?!E
BH>

.

Fx.

iJJJJIIIJ

aIi

E

1t1

i;

E6IEE
E

rE2E
E

E

E

sE;



b5E

"H
6 

"X

283585

si6EI;:gi;

.O
IE

F
H

!H
H

H
H

H
S

H
H

gS
IH

C
I

ao 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I

8



.E,;jIcc

E

t

I5

E
E

2A{E-E568r12

E
=

E
E

IIE
E

E
IE

\,: 
:,: 

: : : 1'1 : 1 1'1 1 i : 1 ut 1.r 1 1 i't,: 1 : 
Y

bg6tr
$EfE

9E
6

?E
E

E
E

5

E
' 

9

E
E

 
E

35IE
E

32; c



r30 31r'oN rNnoarv snJolms 3l9rz tzoz/a\/fitz'zefia

NOlJ-itsJlO rl.rlnoS Ydl:rrs
re0 z/sr /rr sJvo rxxarr

106 Z ',ON JrD{3rr,

sslqddns
sgElNft$rd uo{ sT{3h

IN\fdE SSIH

rzoalsllrr gJ.vo I{yJIJ
0o5z oN JrrrJlJ

sBs{IvEo toJ s.ft:u

IO''991I SJNS'ESdCV dE) AJYJS

09'at5f

raozl3r/rr srvo srro.lNr
ar.rz 'oN rtrro xr

lsaa9 9 6 xYr
IJ\'dJNOJ AId SS\fII'NI 19

CNIX'nI,I lII

slJms sJsuSNoS

BJrttLfNO.t rsd 000 4? oNvs oora\rs ,zaz/ az / tr da)tzozo.I1

0a 6r3artaoz/oa/tt dstzozoztl

,rNnoc vErsrs
rz0zl3r/rr srvo aJronxr

3..r4 0N EDrO lll
rgre9'9 6 XVr

ISVAiNOS lld esrai rNr t9
iIYtI dII

.aaz/za/1r
ra-1133I

JNr "rlr^wc a ortNs oorlMr

jaoa/oa/tt taoaozal

J,lEruEvrrso s{od ir.Nnoc l.lnisrs
rzozlttlrr ll:vd zrrcr\nt

9rr,rL -or{ lJio.lrll
rsr39'9 a xvr

IrvarNoc lltir tsttrlJr{f 19

xrn Joxcr{r '13^!ti3 , dNvs ool,rIvfr

aL,lL tzaz/rl/lltzozr\ri

00000 9EltrI,or{ rNnoDitY

rzozl11l11 sJvd ssrorur
saoaI60'o gcro^Nr

sl'xoJ,srv$,s1.Ira oa

LIroEIIlt ssql lcorse Il .Lr,Nno)

rt a6001 0N JNoocw
raoz aso.Lo

aed it J
xvr

aaz-0rI oll oLlfiosat



,zoz/zz/11 ,zozzzrr

rzoz/eI/fi rzazartt

.Ls tlo.rH 0oI
zssa-zo-Ior 0(I1e dtva irluloc tad{tls

tzoz/sa/tt oL rzoaleol0r sar^us
00-0992r-€To oI{ JxnG)w

IS tsCr-f,H 001

zslz zo-10t cole lIYt ir-inoJ rlrnlalg
taoz/ao/tr ot, reo?/rolor s !3s

0o-91960-6r0e oN JxnocDt
rs ao&, 001

za9z z0-10t ecl6 alv,i i.r-ruloa tlnllIa
ta|z/sa/71 or- raozl90lor lJr^rrrs

00-s.950'ETof, or JxnoDDY

JS a(Lrx 007
zssz zo-tol 96rrr rrvr rlNnoJ v?rlllls

raoz / 6r/ 01 or, izoa / 61 / 60
00-3r3zI-3002'oN rNnoccv

rs aJvu N oot
z99Z ZO-10) S5!l0H IEIIOC TJJUIOC t2ntSIS

rzaa/ 6r/ot ar, rzoa/ 61/ 6a

oo-.0450-4002 o|r rncroarv
JS SJVO tr Oot

zisz zo-lot Norr,lEJ,tro [NIroJ YmEIIS

,aoz / 67 / oa or )aoa / 61 / 60
0o-56r60-sooz'oN JxooDcv

II Y HIIMOA A IO'
zssa-zo-.Io| )Grrirlroc rrJ.r(8fl Jr.lsnit

.aiz/ 6\/or ar, taiz / 60 / 6a

o0-2a950-aoo? -on Jr{ooJcv
JS Etrto !a oot

assz-ao-Iat tsnog ru)o3 iJ noc y&EllsssJNsnOssNoD

rz0 z/sr/rr 'a0.srrr

rzozlrrlrr No

NOISSII,{,{OJ 1€ OEAOddalV

|aoz/ta/60 s6
servxi{r not S r.Irlte .rl'lrllo

66-BlE Sr{rVrJ

,zoz/ta/11 raotrzrr

Sa.tvasro TvNortat xnoJ Y&rEIls
a9e6aoaa _oN JNnoJJv

rzozl60/rr sr,vq arlo.1Nr
6€rrrrzr. -oN ra10 lII

SEITI1 II5

NOIJNSISO iIIIAOJ YIiIIIS
r?02l90/tr srrE trro^ r
,dJssz-E 

' 
or{ esro xr

,zaz/rt/o1 ,zoz/7a/al
sosoEtloz.Lgfs Nc\tdfloc or rs

6laz 93-so9 sfi Nr r,lln1oJ Y6'BSrS dot CNTSnOH

rzozleolrr sfitr ,rro Nr
aarsEz"Y l oN srro nr
,zoz/It/al tz1z/to/01

cz000L/tr.306rJ suruvrD IlrEEra

5A3Z-9t-909 SJVTNT &NnOC Vi ErlS ror CNrSOOf,Ir.rraV! TVIIIOI,LaSL?OD r,{N T[ariEI3 )zoz/el/11 taozaatr

rJns s r.To^ul

99 : a5?d332-OTrON NOrJ-'I,IOSSII 9Nrrsr'] :{JSH!

rzaa/az/11



,za./za/ra rz0ezztt

rzoz/60/01
CNITIS'I 'IVIJgdS !'I1J

lJGIIEStlnq'{IST SCV:rIIN

tzoz/6i/11 ,.az6ttt

NOIJ.IEffIO,IJ.\IOOI Y{dSIS
rz0zlrrlrr srvq srro.lNl

sEo-Josz 'oN ssro Nl

sNISOOH Sft NIoxloJos ,{o nrNnoJ

€z 6 tsr
taoa/0a/ri raiaaal1

NorJvrrdordirv a rrv.rsrcsn
5a6rrT -oN rtrrxoLsn.)

or umorsnJ
rz0zlBzl0r srvo sf,ro xr

(r:Brd raa&r roJ cNrrusdas
(n'Il IA&ft lIOiI CNINEIE'I^{IS .IVNOII\rJN{E EI IJYT|:I'OOJ

tzoz/oz/It r.azazrr

oo. LLLaz-6669 0X Jrrla)Jv
rz0z rErsoDo

TlIlqNV.r IlNnG) Viltllrs SA,}EnoSS{OC dO s,rJiur dO irD

taoz/zo/tt or rzozlrol0r ear^&rs
00-06351-I5rt.ON JNnOCJY

a v Na;Lrva Nv^ gg3

rdeo S.JJIIEIBS llrnq) YrnEIs
iaaa/s0/tt oJ, tao?/90/oI salAIES

o0-€rtgz-€r0a oN &ln04)Y
JS trfl{ItotE s loga

JfiEtrgwitso o\aot lJrtloc va{sls
tzaa/\o/tr o.r, tz0zl90/0r gcr las

0o -oa3zl-arof o{ ixno}f\r
IS EGTH OOI

g(}-rs IIvr IlNIlq) raduals
raoz/so/lr or, rzoaleolor mr Es

00-t93zr-810r'oN rNrloDDt

IS aors gazr

{ vr llIvir rrr{Ilof vtnErs
rz0a/s0/11 or, rzo a/ eol 0r srl^la6

00-f, 9azr-€ro ota &notJv
JS &I-LA OOI

co1€ dtvt .Ir,Nnoc EdIEIIS

tzoz/ao/lt or tzoz/go/ot u)r],!&rg
00-e90zl-€To o{ rxnocJv

IS adiH 007
oxvr IrvUINnoa mlurIIS

aaozlao/Il oL tzoal9olol aJr tss
oo-T90zI-EIoa oN &lnoaJv

aaz-ort ola noIlltrlossr



ES
G

.E
;b

!,"9523

B3td!i*B

Iz.$

aI

5 g 3 
tA

il
gdd 

u.r

E
E

9{,,"

e!IE

Ea

E
bE

E

l

3qB
E6

E
A

9"2.

Es

E
E

E
E

E
A

S
ii

,.-

E
E

IB
.E

.B
-3

5e
EHe

E

2a568I;



.i:

F
E

S
E

eEE

E

cr:ts
n56-t

8E
263

E
T

E
E

;

;

ffEx

5Eb

E oss8?B

;

3x 
^; 

I

;
I*

EE

ds.3 
E

iE
?ts3i

-

6--

iL 
5

6S
U

x

E
lf;-

,P

s4

E

th

; Y
,

I



ib

ii{iE
6.i,:'

Ioxi
* tu

g ti '
Es

2EfBIaE

8r6

!42 
I 

"3 
H

 
"58..P

 
I 

I 
h

F
I

ii

- 5' 
6E

 E
 t I--E

 
-E

 E
 3 "7 ;d -? 

2 tt 2 o

,;5

esj!

6I
6

E
{

9'n

Ee

t



;E
"3

EE

11

12ll6

dLid 
I

9e9 
"5

a5--

E6E

E
.E

.ib

E
gB

E
S

5s

E

e

E

"9
g 

,H
 

I 
. 

. 
fi

5 
F

dF
E

o 
-uddl.eda6N

o 
f 

\6an

9!*

E6Ei=
3

2de

5k

i;

,E5eEi
Ea

a

Eg



32z

.*E
S

te

?L

1h

4 
.i{o;; 

d;d

E
. e;E

 IE
;89iB

;891tr;8 
9 i ts;;e 

9 r
@

o66itio

I

z8

5,dt5EeE"E
d

;;;,1

11EE

e

E36

2E{9J3

6b3

H
E



9d

33
" 

2 
B

 2E
 

* 
frE

? 
'

H
Z

E
E

E
 3 

3 
E

E
l-E

 
.92!B

 
lE

B
 

B
5

S
 E

 E
 E

S
E

S
E

IE
 3E

IE
3B

3-IH
S

R
'E

 
3I3b

o>
ouo.,,!.gug.c 

ouo

e

E
38aaE

S
A

tsts

EEfr

b

{

E

S
sE

B
;

d1IE*E

E

43I

38; c5



d1

;too6<
xo6<

H

6IfiB

E
"

I

E

:,S
 

8

?t668

dE
:

E
<

4

E

25I;



3*

F

E;i,;iEI

9

^t 
a

o9,"

<
3"hd

IF
E

E
F

.

E
!9P

*b

2E&EI



State d New Merico

Shcllr Ttujilh'
(i,un4 CI.?L
575-891-]810

l7s-tgt-2st9

Coung of Sierru

Troyis Dn.t
Chai run

575-E91-62t S

s7s-t9t- t 5
l7l2 Dote

Trulh or Consequences, Nev Mexico E7901

575-89t-2810
.1 he. I uughn ('ouno Ltarrog..

5 75-E9t-6: I 5 toit. 5 7 5-t9t-9 5t8 Idr

Jo$h Bole,
Coun4,ShetW
s7s-89t-9t s0

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW NEXICO

Resolution No. I l0-289

Indigent Claims

WHEREAS, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners has received Indigent Hospital and Medical
Claim request for those persons unable to make proper restitution for Medical Services in the amount of
t798.64

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners desire to provide for the equitable and

reasonable payment of claims, and;

Sole community Providers in the amount of $ I 1910.60

to be deducted from the proper lunds appropriated in lhe 2024-2025 FY Budget. December 17, 2024

Board of County Commissioners
Sierra Counry*. NM

TRAVIS DAY. CHAIRMAN

JAMES PAXON. VICt]-CHAIRMAN

Attest:

SHE[-LY K. TRUJIT-I,O
SIERRA COUNTY CLERK

WILI-IAM HOPKINS. COMMISSIONER

NEW M tcoSIERRA COUN

SIERRA COUNI"Y lNDlGtlNl' HEALTII CARIl

575-Egt-.t52t s7s-E91-6: t 5

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, Ihat the Siena County Board of Commissioners hereby approve
payment to those Indigent Hospital Claims in the amount of:



RESO[.UTION NO. il0-289

CI-AIMS APPROVITD FOR $ 11910.60

VENDOR# 56I6 CHETAH SHIVARAM DDS

VENDOR# 2853 MIMBRES MEMORIAL

VENDOR# 5494 Cassie Health Center

VENDOR# 4981 Pathology Consultants of NM

VENDOR # 5464 CONCORD RADIOLOGY

VENDOR# I2OO COUNTY OF SOCORRO

VENDOR# 5I47 DEMING CLINIC CORP

VENDOR# 5404 EI,ITE MEDICAL TRANSPORT

VENDOR# 58I4 I.-EDKO EMERGENCY P}IYS

VENDOR# 85] CII,A RECIONAI, MEDICAL

VENDOR# 2775 I,UNA COUNTY DETEN]'ION

VENDOR# MOUNTAIN VIEW REGIONAI-

lirtal

2 $ 9l 7.s6

4 $ 1937.14

I $ 104.57

I $ 206.21

2 S 19.92

l $ 110.00

l $ 60.00.

I $ 304.71

2 g 503-77

2 $ t772.s9

4 $ 4997.38

I $ 976.65

I 19 t0.60



Source Description

Source Totals Report
County Of Sierra

Batch Dates 1211712024 thtough 12t1712024
For Vendor: All Vendors

Amount Billed Amount Paid

01

02
04
05
07
09

Source Totals Report Detail
lnvoice #

Jail - Physician Services
Jail - ln House lnmate Service
Jail - Hospital OuGPatient
Jail - Lab/X-Ray
Jail - Dental
Jail - Ems/Transport

767.86
5,107.38
4,469.34

343.65
917.66
304.71

Expenditures
Reimb/Adjustments

Grand Total

Source

54,373.95 1 1 ,910.60

54,373.95 1't,910.60

DOS Amount Billed Amount Paid

0713112024
11t27 t2024
1011912024
10119t2024
08t2612024
0812612024
10t0812024
10108t2024
10t0812024
10t08t2024
10t08t2024

11t1412024
1111812024
't0t24t2024
11t26t2024
11t27 t2024

60.00
200.00

'1,213.00

590.00
1,76s.00

82.00
4'1.30

869.19
452.56
140.09
109.54

0l
01
01

01
01

01

01

01

01

01

01

60.00
't04.57
145.16
137.42
211 .60

9.59
10.28
57.16
12.67
1 1.65
7.76

5 invoices, 11 line items

tNMATE"'1200.17
tNMATE.277s.43
tNtvlATE-2775"44
INMATE-2775-45
INMATE-2775'46

5 invoices, 5 line items

16950.2853.1
16929-3281'1
16929.328'1 .1

14024'2853" I
14024.2853.1
14024-2853'1
14024'2853',1
13956.285311
13956-2853-1
13956.2853'1
13956.2853.1
13956.2853-1
13956-2853'1
13956'2853.1

02
02
02
02
02

5,5?2.68 767.86

1 10.00
2,450.00
1,876.31

170.00
501.07

1 10.00
2,450.00
1,876.31

170.00
501.07

5,'107.38 5,107.38

04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04

09t16t2024
08129t2024
o8t29t2024
10t19t2024
10t19t2024
10t19t2024
10t19t2024
10t3112024
10t31t2024
10t3112024
10t31t2024
1013112024
1013112024
1013112024

665.31
15.00
3.00

2,317.51
1,332.36

215.94
321.55

41.30
452.56
109.54
632.84
572.99

2,317.51
331.81

152.32
0.00
0.00

571 .71
170.72

0.00
44.51
17 .82
21 .97
16.16

102.89
102.89
571 .71

64.92

IHS

lssued 12106124

5,522.68
5,107.38

36,981.23
4,052.48

917.66
1,792.52

14415.5147- 1

16274',5494.',16
14024.5814'1
14024.5814',1
165'r6-5814.1
16516'5814-1
10734.2853.1
'10734',2853',1
10734.2853.1
10734-2853- 1

10734.2853-1



6 invoices, 33 line items

1 1730.853"1
11730-853'1
13956.5464-1
13956.5464-1
16461.5464"1
'16461',546411

8398'4981-1
8398'4981'1
8398-4981.1

4 invoices, 9 line items

04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
o4
04
04
04
04
04

05

10t31t2024
1013112024
10t31t2024
10t31t2024
10131t2024
10t3't t2024
10t31t2024
10t31t2024
10t31t2024
10122t2024
10t22t2024
10122t2024
10t22t2024
10t2212024
10t22t2024
10t22t2024
10t2212024
10t22t2024
10t22t2024

1011912024
1011912024
10119t2024
10119t2024
1011912024

10t19t2024
1011912024
1011912024
10t19t2024
10t1912024
1011912024
10t19t2024
10t19t2024
1011912024
10t19t2024
1011912024
10t19t2024

4,888.00
1 'l,867.00

5,136.00
1.900.00

1.50
1.50

124.00
84.00

1.84
45.00

1,145.00
202.00
175.00
989.00
989.00

25.20
25.20
30.45

0.00
236.52
230.02
236.52
270.59

1.50
1.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

46.39
114.87
34.82

714.83
744.16

0.00
0.00
0.00

05
05
05
05
05
05
05
n(

08t07 t2024
08t0712024
10t31t2024
10131t2024
10t22t2024
10t22t2024
10t22t2024
10t2i,2024
10t22t2024

36,981.23

749.00
822.00

31.00
31.00

104.00
139.00

'1.800.00

326.48
50.00

4,469.34

0.00
117 .52

9.96
9.96
0.00
0.00

80.96
125.25

0.00

I 3751.5616-3
13751'5616-3
13751.5616-3
13751',5616-3
13751-5616.3
14214',5616"2
14214.5616',2
14214'.5616'2
14214.5616.2
14214'5616',2
16563.5616-1
'16563.5616'1

16563'5616''l
16563'5616'.1
16563-5616.1
16563.5616.1
16563-5616.1

07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07

4,052.48

28.94
11.14
11 .14

123.62
123.62
28.94
11 .14
11.14

123.62
123.62
28.94
11.14
'11 .14
11.14
11.14

123.62
123.62

343.65

28.94
11 .14
11 .14

123.62
123.62
28.94
11 .14
11 .14

123.62
123.62
28.94
11.14
11 .14
11 .14
't 1 .14

123.62
123.62

'1395615404-1
'13956'5404.1

917.66

596.06
1,196.46

30'1.31
3.40

1 invoices, 2 line items

09
09

10t31t2024
't0t31t2024

1,792.52 304.71

'r 3956-28s3-1
13955'5033'1
13956',5033.1
13956'5033'1
13956.5033't1
13956'5033'1
13956'5033',1
13956'5033'1
13956.5033',1
8398-853',2
8398-853r2
8398',853'2
8398.853',2
8398',853'2
8398.853.2
8398',853',2
8398-853'2
8398r853-2
8398.853.2

3 invoices, 17line items 917.66



Grand Totals

24 invoices listed.
77 line items listed.

54,373.95 11,910.60

















































 

 
 
 
 
 
December 17, 2024 
 
New Mexico Film Office  
1100 Saint Francis Drive, Suite 1213 
First Floor Joseph Montoya Building  
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
To the New Mexico State Film Office:  
 
Re: Endorsement for Cary “Jagger” Gustin, Film Liaison 
 
Ms. Carrie Wells, Deputy Film Office Director, 
 
The County Commission of Sierra County, New Mexico, at its regular meeting on December 17, 
2024, voted to reappoint Cary “Jagger” Gustin as Sierra County’s Film Liaison Representative. 
 
Mr. Gustin has served as Sierra County’s Film Liaison and is deeply familiar with the county and 
its diverse filming locations. These locations have been featured in various films, showcasing the 
area's unique character. In addition to his extensive knowledge of the community, Mr. Gustin has 
demonstrated leadership through his roles on multiple Boards of Directors. His familiarity with 
Sierra County and the surrounding areas makes him an invaluable asset. We are fortunate to 
benefit from his expertise and commitment. 
 
We encourage the New Mexico Film Office to work closely with Mr. Gustin. Sierra County 
offers unparalleled opportunities for film production, including the iconic Spaceport America, a 
Historic District featuring 1950s-style storefronts, and picturesque waterways such as the Rio 
Grande River, Elephant Butte Lake, and Caballo Lake. Additionally, the region boasts natural 
hot mineral springs, ghost towns, and expansive cattle and bison ranches. These assets position 
Sierra County as a premier site for film locations. Exciting developments continue to unfold in 
our community, and we are eager to see more creative projects take advantage of what our region 
has to offer. 
 
This endorsement will remain in effect for approximately two (2) years, expiring at the end of 
the fiscal year on June 30, 2026. 
Sincerely,  
 
Amber Vaughn, Sierra County Manager 
CC: Cary “Jagger” Gustin 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Shelly K. Trujillo 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



December 17, 2024 Commission Agenda Item 

Sierra County Administration - Purchasing - Isaac Rivers 

  

Contracts-Agreements-Procurements: 

ITB# 2024-11-023 - Sierra County Fairgrounds Improvements - Contract Award/Notice to 
Proceed - [VENDOR TBD] 

  

Background/rationale: 

An invitation to bid was sent out last month for the project to improve the Sierra County 
Fairgrounds and we received [NUMBER OF] qualified bids. After confirming the lowest 
qualified bidders, we recommend proceeding to award the contract to [VENDOR], as they 
had submitted the lowest qualified bid. Please note that this [INCLUDES/EXCLUDES] the 
additional scope of work for the Swine Barn. 

  

Cost of bid: 

[TO BE DETERMINED] 

  

Cost of addition: 

[TO BE DETERMINED, IF INCLUDED] 

  

Funding: 

89200 Capital Appropriation - $1,750,000.00 

 



1 
 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF SIERRA AND 
THE COUNTY OF CATRON REGARDING FUNDING FOR THE COUNTY 

LIVESTOCK LOSS AUTHORITY ADMINISTRATOR 

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“MOU”) is made by and between the 
County of Sierra (“Sierra County”) and the County of Catron (“Catron County”), collectively 
referred to herein as the “Parties.” 

RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, the Parties are bodies corporate and politic, existing under the Constitution and 
Laws of the State of New Mexico; and, 

WHEREAS, Sierra and Catron Counties are committed to supporting the agricultural and 
livestock interests in the region; and, 

WHEREAS, Catron County is authorized to receive funding for the County Livestock Loss 
Authority (CLLA) Administrator; and, 

WHEREAS, the CLLA Board has authorized the utilization of CLLA funds, for which Sierra 
County serves as the fiscal agent, to cover salary-related expenses for the CLLA Administrator 
in the amount of $44,000 for the remainder of the fiscal year; and, 

WHEREAS, Sierra County intends to transfer said funding to Catron County to ensure the 
effective administration of the CLLA. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES: 

1. PURPOSE: The purpose of this MOU is to outline the terms under which Sierra County 
will transfer $44,000 to Catron County for the CLLA Administrator for the remainder of 
the fiscal year. 

2. FUNDING OBLIGATION: 

Sierra County’s Obligation: 
Sierra County will transfer $44,000 to Catron County on or before 12/31/2024 to support 
the salary-related expenses of the CLLA Administrator for the remainder of the fiscal 
year. 

Catron County’s Obligation: 
Catron County will utilize the funds exclusively for the purposes of employing and 
supporting the CLLA Administrator. Catron County shall provide Sierra County with 
quarterly financial reports detailing the use of the funds. 

 

 



2 
 

3. LIABILITY: 

A. No Party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of any other Party’s acts 
or omissions in connection with this MOU. Any liability incurred in connection with this 
MOU is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act. 

B. All employees or contractors engaged in any of the work or services performed 
pursuant to this MOU shall be subject to the supervision and control of Catron County, 
which shall be solely responsible for the conduct and performance of these individuals. 

4. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY: This MOU shall not create or confer on any other 
person or entity any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or 
otherwise, against any party or their officers, directors, officials, employees, agents, 
representatives, contractors, subcontractors, consultants, or advisors. 

5. PROPERTY: No property shall be acquired as a result of this MOU, which does not 
involve the disposition, division, or distribution of any property. The disposition of 
records generated by performance of this MOU shall be decided by the Parties upon 
termination. 

6. SURPLUS FUNDS: After the completion of the purposes of this MOU, any surplus 
funds on hand shall be returned to Sierra County. 

7. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF ALL RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS: 
Each Party shall be strictly accountable for all receipts and disbursements under this 
MOU. 

8. AMENDMENT: This MOU shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by 
instrument in writing executed by both Parties. 

9. APPROPRIATIONS: Performance under this MOU is contingent upon sufficient 
authority and appropriations. 

10. GOVERNING LAW: This MOU shall be governed by the laws of the State of New 
Mexico. 

11. EFFECTIVE DATE, TERM AND TERMINATION OF MOU: 

A. This MOU shall become effective upon execution by both Parties. 

B. This MOU shall terminate on June 30, 2025, unless extended by mutual agreement of 
both Parties. 

12. HEADINGS: The headings of the sections of this MOU are inserted only for 
convenience or reference and are not intended or to be construed to modify, define, limit, 
or expand the intent of the Parties. 

13. SEVERABILITY: If any provision of this MOU shall be found by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be illegal, in conflict with any law of the State of New Mexico, or 
otherwise unenforceable, the validity and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall 
not be affected. 

14. FURTHER ASSURANCES: Each Party agrees to do all acts and things and to make, 
execute, and deliver such written instruments as shall be reasonably required to carry out 
the terms and provisions of this MOU. 



3 
 

15. NOTICES: Notices required pursuant to this MOU may be effectuated by submitting a 
certified letter to the following: 

Sierra County: 
Amber Vaughn                     
Sierra County Manager 
1712 N. Date Street                            
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 

Catron County: 
Loren Cushman             
Catron County Manager                         
PO Box 507            
Reserve, NM 87830 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each Party has executed this MOU effective upon the approval of 
both Parties. 

Approved, adopted, and passed this ____ day of  December, 2024. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  
OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
______________________________________ 
Travis Day, Chairman 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5 
 

COUNTY OF CATRON 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  
OF CATRON COUNTY  

  
  

__________________________  
Buster Floyd Green, Chair  

  
  

__________________________     
Haydn Forward, Vice-Chair  

  
  

__________________________  
Audrey McQueen, Commissioner  

  
    
  

ATTEST BY:    
  

______________________________________  
Sharon Armijo, County Clerk   
  
 

 



  

1 
 

INTER-GOVERNMENTAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, THE 

SIERRA COUNTY SHERIFF OFFICE 
AND 

NEW MEXICO SPACEPORT AUTHORITY 
[….] 

 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, hereinafter referred to as the “County”, the 
SIERRA COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT, hereinafter referred to as "SCSO", and NEW 
MEXICO SPACEPORT AUTHORITY, hereinafter referred to as "NMSA" and collectively 
“the Parties”. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Sierra exercises the powers 
of the County as a body politic and corporate pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-1(1884); 
and,  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners is statutorily charged with examining and 
settling all accounts of receipts and expenses of the county and all accounts chargeable against 
the county pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-16 (1876); and,  

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-36-4 (1876), any real or personal property that 
has heretofore or which may hereafter be transferred to Sierra County is the property of Sierra 
County; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners is the body that is statutorily charged with 
making such orders concerning the property belonging to the county as it deems expedient 
pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-13 (1876); and,  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to NM Stat § 4-41-2 (2023), the sheriff shall be conservator of the peace 
within his county; shall suppress assaults and batteries, and apprehend and commit to jail, all 
felons and traitors, and cause all offenders to keep the peace and to appear at the next term of the 
court and answer such charges as may be preferred against them; and 
 
WHEREAS, NMSA acknowledges that the ability of SCSO to provide services to NMSA is 
subject to, and may be adversely affected by, SCSO regular law enforcement obligations and 
other statutory duties. Such duties shall have priority over the services provided to NMSA in 
connection with this Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, SCSO officers assigned to events will always be under the supervision, control, 
and authority of SCSO; and 
 



  

2 
 

WHEREAS, NMSA has contracted on-site protective services including armed security, fire, 
and emergency medical services which includes Emergency Medical Technicians, Paramedics, 
Firefighters, and one Advanced Life Support ambulance. This Agreement authorizes NMSA to 
request services and equipment to augment these current on-site Emergency Services for special 
events and involving hazardous operations; and 
 
WHEREAS, SCSO and the New Mexico Department of Public Safety (DPS) have concurrent 
jurisdictional authority over all criminal matters. NMSA’s on-site protective services have 
jurisdictional authority to stop and detain an individual suspected of criminal activity or violation 
of NMSA policies on Spaceport America property, but ultimate criminal arrest and charging 
authority rests with SCSO or DPS; and 
 
WHEREAS, SCSO acknowledges that any request for services or equipment to augment 
existing on-site NMSA Emergency Services for special events and situations involving 
hazardous operations that were not directly requested from the duly authorized NMSA 
representative will not be subject to reimbursement compensation under this Agreement 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual obligations herein, the 
parties hereto do mutually agree as follows: 
 

I. SCOPE OF WORK 
 

The parties understand that NMSA will be hosting launches of its customers’ space flight 
systems at various times during the coming years. It is anticipated that disturbance in the 
flow of traffic may occur along I-25 between Rincon and Truth or Consequences along 
County Road A-13, and in the surrounding areas. In anticipation of launch events 
(hereinafter, the “event” or “events”), NMSA may also require the use of SCSO Deputies at 
the Spaceport facility. This may include the use of specialized teams and equipment. To 
avoid a disturbance or disruption to the launch process, Deputies will be used to patrol the 
above-mentioned roads, including the immediate area around the Spaceport facility. 
 
To the extent NMSA is able, NMSA agrees to provide notice to SCSO at least 72 hours in 
advance of needing any law enforcement services as described in this Agreement to ensure 
that adequate coverage is available for support. Additionally, subject to customer permission, 
NMSA agrees to provide SCSO with the flight schedule within a reasonable time in advance 
of the project for SCSO to have a better understanding of when traffic control services may 
be needed in the affected zone. SCSO understands that the flight schedule is subject to 
change at the discretion of NMSA and/or its customer. 
 
II. COMPENSATION 

 
A. NMSA will pay to the County, in full consideration of the services rendered by 

SCSO, compensation at a rate of $ 60.00 per hour regular time, prorated for any 
fraction thereof worked by each officer assigned pursuant to this Agreement. The 
compensation rate of $ 60.00 per hour, or a proportional fraction thereof, for each 
officer assigned pursuant to this IGSA for any hours worked on days considered to be 



  

3 
 

a State of New Mexico holiday. The compensation rate is to reimburse the officers, 
supervisors, and communication specialists for mileage, per diem, expenses, overtime 
expenses and related expenses incurred by the officers and communication specialists 
assigned.  Sixteen minutes and forty-six minutes after the hour will be paid at the next 
half hour. 

 
B. SCSO shall track the time spent by each SCSO Officer pursuant to the IGSA and 

provide a copy of such documentation, and an invoice to be submitted to NMSA after 
each event but no later than 30 days following the event.  

 
C. NMSA shall remit payment to the County within 30 days of receipt of documentation 

and invoice. 
 

III.   TERM 
 
This Agreement shall be in effect upon the date of the last signature and shall remain in 
effect until December 31, 2028, unless terminated pursuant to Paragraph IV. 
TERMINATION. 

 
IV. TERMINATION 

 
A. Either party may terminate this agreement upon (30) days advance notice provided in 

writing to the other parties. The termination by any of the parties will not nullify 
obligations regarding expenses already incurred for services rendered by SCSO prior 
to the date of termination. 

 
B. If either party fails to perform in the manner called for in the Agreement, the other 

party may terminate this Agreement for default by giving a written termination notice 
as provided in paragraph 13, below. 

 
C. If it is determined by NMSA that SCSO had an excusable reason for not performing, 

such as strike, fire, or flood, events which are not the fault of, or are beyond the 
control of the SCSO, NMSA, after setting up a new delivery or performance 
schedule, may allow SCSO to continue work, or treat the termination as a termination 
for convenience. 

 
D. Any notice of termination will state the effective date of the termination. The SCSO 

will only be paid for services actually performed as specified in the Agreement. 
 

V. RECORDS AND AUDIT 
 

The County and SCSO will permit the authorized representative of NMSA, Department of 
Finance and Administration or State Auditor to inspect and audit all data and records of the 
County and SCSO relating to its performance under this Agreement until the expiration of 
three (3) years after final payment under this Agreement. 

 



  

4 
 

The periods of access and examination described above, for records which relate to 1) 
litigation of the settlement of claims arising out of the performance of this Agreement; or 2) 
costs and expenses of this Agreement as to which exception has been taken by the authorized 
representative, will continue until such appeals, litigation, claims, or exceptions have been 
eliminated. 

 
VI.   TORT CLAIMS ACT; PRIVILEGES, IMMUNITIES, EXEMPTIONS, BENEFITS 

 
By entering into this agreement, neither party will be responsible for liability incurred as a 
result of the other party’s acts or omissions in connection with this agreement.  Any liability 
incurred in connection with this agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the 
New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Sections 41-4-1, et seq., NMSA 1978, as amended.  This 
paragraph is intended only to define the liabilities between the parties hereto and it is not 
intended to modify, in any way, the parties’ liabilities as governed by federal, state, local or 
common law and the New Mexico Tort Claims Act and New Mexico Civil Rights Act.  The 
SCSO and its “public employees” as defined in the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, do not 
waive sovereign immunity, do not waive any defense and/or do not waive any limitation of 
liability pursuant to law.  No provision in this agreement modifies and/or waives any 
provision of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act or New Mexico Civil Rights Act. 

 
All of the privileges and immunities from liability, exemptions from laws, ordinances and 
rules, all pension, relief, disability, workmen’s compensation and other benefits which apply 
to the activity of officers, agents or employees of any such public agency when performing 
their respective functions within the territorial limits of their respective public agencies, will 
apply to them to the same extent while engaged in the performance of any of their functions 
and duties extraterritorially under the provisions of this Agreement. 

 
VII. RELEASE 

 
 The County’s acceptance of final payment of the amount due under this Agreement will 
operate as a release to NMSA, its employees, and the State of New Mexico from all 
liabilities, claims and obligations whatsoever arising from or under this Agreement. The 
County and SCSO agree not to purport to bind the State of New Mexico, unless the County 
or SCSO has express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that 
authority. 

 
VIII. CONFIDENTIALITY 

 
Any confidential information provided to or developed by SCSO in the performance of this 
Agreement will be kept confidential and will not be made available to any individual or 
organization, except as provided by the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. 
 
Any information observed, heard, or otherwise obtained while on NMSA property regarding 
the business or operations of NMSA customers shall be presumed confidential. Such 
information shall not be the subject of social media posts or other means of publication or 
distribution absent the prior explicit approval for release of such information by NMSA. 



  

5 
 

 
IX. AMENDMENT 

 
This Agreement incorporates all the agreement, covenants and understandings between the 
parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and 
understandings have been merged into this written Agreement.  No prior agreement or 
understanding, verbal or otherwise, or the parties or their agents will be valid or enforceable 
unless embodied in this Agreement. 

 
X. APPLICABLE LAW 

 
This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of New Mexico. 
 
XI. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPLIANCE 

 
The County and SCSO agrees to abide by all federal and state laws and rules and regulations 
pertaining to equal opportunity.  In accordance with these laws and regulations issued 
pursuant thereto, the County and SCSO agrees to assure that no person in the United States 
will, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, age or handicap, be excluded from 
employment with or participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to 
discrimination under any program or activity performed under this contract.  If the County or 
SCSO is found to not be in compliance with these requirements during the life of this 
Agreement, the County and SCSO agrees to take appropriate steps to correct these 
deficiencies. 
 
XII. INDEPENDENT RELATIONSHIP 
 
Nothing herein contained shall be deemed to create an employment, agency, joint venture, or 
partnership relationship between the Parties or any of their agents or employees, or any other 
legal arrangement that would impose liability upon one Party for the act or failure to act of 
the other Party. Neither Party shall have any power to enter into any contracts or 
commitments or to incur any liabilities in the name of, or on behalf of, the other Party, or 
bind the other Party in any respect whatsoever. 
 
XIII. PERMITS 
 
When applicable, NMSA has the responsibility of acquiring necessary permits for the event 
in accordance with New Mexico law. NMSA shall provide SCSO fully executed copies of all 
necessary permits. 
 
XIV. NOTICE 

 
Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement will be in writing and will 
be delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either first class or certified, 
return receipt requested, postage prepaid or by hand delivery to the locations listed below. 
Notice given in accordance herewith will be effective upon receipt at the address of the 



  

6 
 

addressee, as evidenced by the executed postal receipt or other receipt for delivery. For 
purposes of notice the addresses of the parties hereto will, until changed, be as follows: 

 
NMSA contact person for program information, dates, times, location, attendance, 
facility coordination and on-site management: 
 
Allan Turk, Director of Aerospace Operations 
Spaceport America 
(575) 202-4795 
allan.turk@spaceportamerica.com 
During an emergency incident response, the Security Chief in charge of Spaceport 
Security Operations shall be the point of contact. 

 
NMSA contact person for billings, payments, and all other financial arrangements: 

 
Becky Dean, Chief Procurement Officer    
Spaceport America 
Becky.dean@spaceportamerica.com 
Office  +1 575 267 8526 

SIERRA COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT contact person  

 
Joshua Baker 
Sierra County sheriff[s Office (SCSO) 
575-894-9150 
jbaker@sierraco.org 
 

The parties hereto will have the right from time to time to change their respective addresses for 
purposes of notice hereunder to any other location within the United States by giving a notice 
to such effect in accordance with the provisions of this Section. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement which becomes 
effective as of the date of the last signature below. 

 
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 17th day of December, 2024. 
 
 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 

 
 
 
_____________________________                       _______________________________ 
            James Paxon, Chairman              Travis Day, Vice-Chair 
 
 

mailto:allan.turk@spaceportamerica.com
mailto:Becky.dean@spaceportamerica.com


  

7 
 

__________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 

 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
SIERRA COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT 
 
 
By: ____________________________ Date: ___________ 

Joshua Baker, Sheriff 
 
 
By: _______________________________ Date: ____________ 

David Pato, County Attorney 
 
 
 
 

NEW MEXICO SPACEPORT AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
By: _______________________________ Date: ____________ 

Scott McLaughlin, Executive Director 
New Mexico Spaceport Authority 
 

 
By: _______________________________ Date: ____________ 

General Counsel 
New Mexico Spaceport Authority 

 
 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

1 

AMENDED JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 
COUNTY LIVESTOCK LOSS AUTHORITY 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the Counties of Catron (“Catron”) 

Sierra (“Sierra”) and Socorro (“Socorro”), referred to collectively as the (“Counties”). 

I.   RECITALS  

WHEREAS, the Counties are bodies corporate and politic existing by and under the 

Constitution and Laws of the State of New Mexico; and, 

WHEREAS, this agreement is made under the authority of the Joint Powers Agreement 

Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 11-1-1 et seq. (“Joint Powers Act”); and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 (1995) provides that Counties have the power 

to, “provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve the 

morals, order, comfort and convenience of any county or its inhabitants;” and, 

WHEREAS, the parties are concerned about the direct economic impacts that the Mexican 

wolf, and the recovery effort is having on both the Counties and the New Mexico livestock 

producers impacted; and,  

WHEREAS, these concerns have regrettably increased as the population of Mexican 

wolves has continued to expand, and impact livestock producers over a wider geographic 

area; and, 

WHEREAS, the implementation of the Mexican Grey Wolf Recovery Program 

(“MGWRP”) threatens livestock producer’s ability to maintain their quality and way of 

life; and,  

WHEREAS, ranching is a key positive socioeconomic factor, and major land use in 

Catron, Sierra, and Socorro Counties, and is part of the custom, culture and traditions of 

each of the Counties; and, 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

2 

WHEREAS, the complex nature of the MGWRP can be an impediment to productive 

proactive communication; and,  

WHEREAS, cooperative efforts and partnerships have successfully been used through out 

the Western United States to successfully address complex natural resource issues, 

including endangered species management; and, 

WHEREAS, the Fifth Amendment of the United States Constitution prohibits the taking 

of private property without just compensation; and, 

WHEREAS, Article 2, Section 4 of the New Mexico Constitution recognizes certain 

inalienable rights, among them “the rights of enjoying and defending life and liberty, of 

acquiring, possessing and protecting property, and of seeking and obtaining safety and 

happiness;” and,  

WHEREAS, Article 2, Section 20 of the New Mexico Constitution prohibits the taking 

or damaging of private property for public use without just compensation; and,  

WHEREAS, the Counties have agreed to share resources to establish a County Livestock 

Loss Authority to potentially access available Federal, state, and private funding to 

ameliorate the economic impact borne by New Mexico livestock producers, by virtue of 

the implementation of the United States Fish and Wildlife Service’s Mexican Grey Wolf 

Recovery Program.   

NOW THEREFORE the parties hereby establish the County Livestock Loss Authority, 

as detailed herein, which Board will exercise the common power outlined below to 

facilitate communication between management agencies, establish effective partnerships, 

and implement cooperative efforts to provide relief to New Mexico livestock producers in 

accordance with available funding, and to further facilitate the reduction of adverse wolf-



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

3 

livestock interactions and unlawful taking of federally endangered species. 

II.   COMMON POWER 

The parties share the power to “protect generally the property of its municipality and its 

inhabitants” and to “preserve peace and order” and, “provide for the safety, preserve the 

health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order, comfort and convenience of 

… its inhabitants”. See NMSA 1978, § 3-18-1 (1972)  and  NMSA 1978, § 4-37-1 (1995) 

 
III.  GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 

3.1 Pursuant to the provisions of the Joint Powers Agreements Act, the parties 

agree that the “County Livestock Loss Authority” (CLLA) shall be 

organized and empowered as set forth herein. 

3.2 The CLLA will provide the services outlined herein to both the incorporated 

and unincorporated areas affected by the Mexican Grey Wolf Recovery 

Program. 

3.3    To do all acts necessary and proper to accomplish the purposes of this 

Agreement, including, but not limited to, the following: 

a. Establish and implement procedures to compensate landowners, 

lessees, or livestock operators for wolf presence and for wolf 

depredation(s) on livestock;  

b. Establish requirements for landowners, lessees and livestock 

operators to report and demonstrate wolf depredation on livestock 

consistent with the requirements of the applicable funding source; 

c. Establish eligibility and application requirements to receive 

compensation for wolf depredation on livestock consistent with the 

requirements of the applicable funding source; Determine the 

compensation rate for each livestock animal depredated by wolves; 

d. Determine the compensation rate for wolf presence, and a 

mechanism by which to distribute such compensation to New 

Mexico producers. 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

4 

e. Research and develop measures to prevent wolf depredation on 

livestock;   

f. Implement a pay-for-presence program that provides compensation 

for the landowners, lessees and livestock operators who allow 

wolves to be present on private property owned or leased by the 

landowner, lessee or livestock operator and accept potential wolf 

depredation on livestock, which program shall be implemented in 

accordance with the requirements of the funding source.  ; 

Coordinate with the USDA or other investigators in the 

investigation of wolf depredation on livestock. 

g. Coordinate with State and Federal Wildlife agencies to verify wolf 

depredation on livestock;  

h. Collaborate with Federal Farm Services Agencies in this State to 

promote livestock compensation programs; 

i. Establish procedures for landowners, lessees, or livestock operators 

to appeal the decisions of the County Livestock Loss Board; and, 

j. Identify and seek resources and financial commitments to fund the 

efforts outlined above. 

k. Compensate Landowners, lessees or livestock operators for 

presence and wolf depredations on livestock to the extent of the 

funding secured, less operational expenses. 

l. To establish, maintain, and administer the livestock compensation 

fund, which fund shall be held in a separate line item of the Catron 

County budget, which fund shall consist of federal monies, 

legislative appropriations from the State General Fund, public and 

private grants, gifts and private donations received for the purpose 

of compensating landowners, lessees, and livestock operators for 

wolf depredations on livestock. Monies in the livestock 

compensation fund may also be used to compensate landowners, 

lessees, and livestock operators for participation in a pay-for-



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

5 

presence program implemented by the County Livestock Loss 

Board.   

m. Accept and spend federal monies, public and private grants, gifts, 

contributions, and devises to assist in carrying out the purposes of 

this article.  These monies do not revert to the parties’ respective 

general funds at the end of a fiscal year, but shall carry-over to the 

next fiscal year to be used only for such purposes as outlined herein. 

IV.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS (CLLA Board) 

 
4.1 The activities of the CLLA shall be governed by a five (5) member Board 

consisting of one representative appointed by each of the participating 

parties, and one livestock producer in the impacted area and one non-

governmental organization (NGO) to be selected by the three participating 

Counties.  The Chairman of the CLLA Board shall have the same voting 

rights as any other member of the Board.  Upon request or invitation, and 

pursuant to an affirmative vote, additional parties may be added as members 

of the Board, provided that the Board shall maintain an odd number of 

voting members.  Representatives of the United States Fish and Wildlife 

Service, New Mexico Game and Fish Department, the United States 

Department of Agriculture Wildlife Services, and the New Mexico 

Department of Agriculture shall serve as ex-officio members of the CLLA 

Board.  Ex-officio members shall have no voting powers, and their presence 

does not bear on the existence of a quorum. 

4.2 The powers and duties of the Board shall be to:  

 a) Hire and appoint the Administrator of CLLA, provided sufficient 

funds are available in the livestock compensation fund. 

               b)      Elect one (1) of its members as Chairperson and one (1) Vice  

                          Chairperson. 

           c) Hold meetings with the CLLA to receive reports  

                        and provide the Administrator with guidance and direction in 

compliance with the “Opens Meeting Act”; 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

6 

d) Determine the time and place of meetings and give public notice 

thereof; 

e) Assure for proper management and control of the finances and 

property of CLLA; 

f) Establish and adopt bylaws and internal rules and regulations and 

policies as it deems necessary to conduct the affairs of CLLA, 

including but not limited to personnel matters; 

g)         Adopt and maintain its own personnel policy; 

h) Establish written Administrator’s duties and responsibilities; 

i) Submit an annual operating budget to the Parties of this Agreement; 

j) Submit periodic certified financial statements detailing revenues 

received from all sources, expenditures, and obligations incurred 

and unpaid to the parties to this Agreement; 

k) Submit a quarterly activity report to the parties; 

l) Acquire and approve all appropriate insurance contracts for 

adequate coverage that will protect the interests of the CLLA and 

the parties to this Agreement, including but not limited to worker’s 

compensation, general liability, unemployment compensation, and 

property damage. Liability insurance policies shall be reviewed on 

a regular basis and coverage will be increased when necessary. 

m) Approve compensation plans for CLLA personnel; 

n) Approve and execute all CLLA contracts, public or private; 

o) Acquire and hold all personal or real property of CLLA or of the 

parties; and 

p) Approve in advance all CLLA personnel out of state travel. 

4.3 The terms and conditions of the Administrator’s employment shall be based 

solely upon a written Agreement approved by the CLLA Board.   

5.0 PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION 

5.1 All CLLA personnel shall be employees of the Catron County.   

5.2 The compensation of CLLA personnel shall be established by the CLLA 

Board.  



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

7 

5.3 The County of Catron will house all personnel files, will provide Human 

Resource in-processing and maintenance for CLLA employees’ payroll 

system. 

5.4      CLLA employees shall be governed by personnel rules and procedures  

           established by Catron County. 

 
6.0 FINANCES AND BUDGETING 
 

6.1 The County of Catron shall act as the fiscal agent for the CLLA and shall 

collect all revenues accruing to and make all disbursements for the CLLA, 

including providing a monthly expense and revenue report and the 

Treasurer will provide a Treasurer’s report. 

6.2 No participating entity is responsible for the provision of any funds in 

support of this Agreement.  The operation of the CLLA is contingent upon 

receipt of federal monies, legislative appropriations from the State General 

Fund, public and private grants, gifts and private donations received for the 

purpose of compensating landowners, lessees, and livestock operators for 

wolf depredations on livestock. 

6.3    Operating funds of the CLLA shall be held in one or more separate accounts 

and shall not be commingled with the funds of any of the parties to this 

agreement, and shall only be utilized as provided herein. 

6.4 The CLLA may invest its funds only in accordance with any applicable laws 

of the State which govern the investment of public funds. 

6.5 No Party to this agreement shall have any liability to pay for any debt or 

other obligation incurred by the CLLA unless there is a specific written 

agreement to do so accompanied by an appropriation approved with the 

requisite formalities. 

6.6 The CLLA Board shall be strictly accountable and responsible for the 

proper expenditure of all public funds.  

6.7 The CLLA shall use, funds provided pursuant to this JPA solely for the uses 

set forth herein. 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

8 

6.8 The terms of the Bateman Act, being Sections 6-6-11 (1968), applies to this 

Agreement. The Act supersedes any conflicting provision of the 

Agreement.  

6.9 Expenditures of the CLLA are subject to the provisions of the  New Mexico 

Procurement Code, being NMSA 1978, Sections 13-1-28 et seq. (1984, as 

amended through 2021), and violation thereof may subject the responsible 

party to civil and or criminal penalties.  

6.10   The fiscal agent shall not allow any department of the fiscal agent to charge 

against any account unless the CLLA submits a signed invoice and or 

supporting documentation, consistent with the policies and procedures 

established by the CLLA Board, the CLLA Administrator and the County 

of Catron County Procurement Code, except as determined by the County 

to be necessary for day-to-day operations of CLLA (i.e., phone services etc.) 

6.11   The fiscal agent shall be responsible for providing a monthly expense and 

revenue report to CLLA and for providing the report to the CLLA Board 

for review and approval. 

6.12    The fiscal agent shall strictly account for receipts and disbursements made 

pursuant to this JPA, in accordance with the County of Catron Procurement 

Code and all other applicable laws and regulations. 

7.0 BOOKS AND RECORDS 

7.1 The CLLA shall maintain adequate and correct accounts of its funds, 

properties and business transactions, said accounts shall be open to 

inspection at any reasonable time by the parties hereto, their accountants or 

their agents.  The CLLA shall cause to be conducted an annual audit, which 

audit shall be conducted by an independent certified public accountant, 

approved by the State auditor.  The CLLA shall submit a copy of said audit 

to each of the parties. 

7.2 Within 90 days after the end of each fiscal year, the CLLA shall prepare and 

present to the parties a comprehensive annual report of the CLLA's 

activities and finances during the preceding year.  The CLLA shall also 

render to the parties hereto, at reasonable intervals and within a reasonable 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

9 

time period, such reports and accounting as the parties hereto may from time 

to time request. 

7.3 The CLLA shall prepare and present such other reports as may be required 

by law, regulation or contract to any authorized governmental agency. 

 

8.0 OTHER PROVISIONS 

8.2 A procedure for forwarding complaints from any of the parties or producers  

to the CLLA Administrator shall be established for operational and/or 

personnel matters. 

8.3 A CLLA “Standard Operating Guidelines” shall be developed as soon as 

feasible, but no later than 90 days after the date of hiring of the 

Administrator. 

8.4 This JPA and the rights of the parties hereto shall be governed by and 

construed in accordance with the Laws of the State of New Mexico. 

8.5 This JPA incorporates all of the agreements and understandings between 

the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such 

agreements and understandings have been merged into this written JPA.  No 

prior agreements or understandings, verbal or otherwise, of the parties or 

their agents are valid or enforceable unless embodied in this JPA. 

9.0 TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

9.1       The term of this Agreement shall be perpetual, unless terminated as herein 

provided.  Any of the parties may terminate this Agreement at any time, 

upon the issuance of notice of at least one fiscal-year notice, with the 

termination will become effective at the beginning of the next fiscal year. 

9.2 Upon termination of this Agreement by one or more of the parties to this 

Agreement, the powers granted to the CLLA under this Agreement shall 

continue to the extent necessary to make an effective disposition of the 

property.  Any property acquired shall be distributed equally among the 

parties, though its use will be limited as described herein. 

9.3 If any provision of this Agreement is subsequently held to be invalid or 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, then the remainder of 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

10 

this Agreement shall not be affected thereby and the remaining provisions 

of this Agreement would continue in full force and effect, unless the 

fulfillment of the purpose of the Agreement is rendered impracticable. 

9.4 If any provision of this JPA, or the application of such provisions to any 

person or circumstances shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a court of 

competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this JPA, or the application of its 

provisions to persons or circumstances other than those to which it is held 

invalid, shall not be affected thereby and the remainder of this JPA can be 

performed in substantial accordance with the original intent of the parties 

hereto. 

9.5 If any provision of this JPA, or the application of such provisions to any 

person or circumstances shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a court of 

competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this JPA, or the application of its 

provisions to persons or circumstances other than those to which it is held 

invalid, shall not be affected thereby and the remainder of this JPA can be 

performed in substantial accordance with the original intent of the parties 

hereto. 

9.6 Pursuant to the provisions of the Joint Powers Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 

11-1-1 et seq., all privileges and immunities from liability, exemptions from 

laws, ordinances, and rules, which apply to the activity of officers, agents, 

or employees of any signatory public agency when performing their 

respective functions within the territorial limits of their respective public 

agencies, shall apply to them to the same extent while engaged in the 

performance of any of their functions and duties under the provisions of the 

JPA. 

9.7 The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations 

and authorization being made by the Board of County Commissioners for 

the performance of this Agreement.  If sufficient appropriations and 

authorization are not made by the Board of County Commissioners, this 

Agreement shall terminate immediately upon written notice being given 

by the County to the City. 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

11 

10.0 AMENDMENTS 

         10.1     This agreement may be amended by the parties from time to time, but any 

amendment shall be in writing, executed by all of the parties thereto, and 

approved by the Department of Finance and Administration. 

11.0 LIABILITY PROVISION  

           11.1    Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other 

party’s acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement.  Any liability 

incurred as a result of this Agreement is subject to the immunities and 

limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act. In accordance with NMSA 

1978, Sections 11-1-5 (1961), it is expressly declared that CLLA is a 

separate and independent legal entity from Sierra County, Catron County 

and Socorro County, which are the entities that comprise the JPA. The 

members of the CLLA Board, its officers, and members of the JPA shall not 

be held personally liable for any acts performed or omitted in good faith by 

CLLA. 

12.0    INSURANCE 

12.1   CLLA shall obtain insurance to cover any suit which may be brought against 

it and its officers and employees. All liability insurance policies shall list 

the Counties of Catron, Sierra, and Socorro as additional insured.  The 

liability shall contain minimum limits amounts of $1,000,000.00 per person 

and $2,000,000.00 per occurrence. 

 
 
XIII.  CONTACT AND NOTICES  
 
The parties may, from time to time, change their contact person and shall provide prompt 

notice of such change to the other party.   Any notice required under this JPA shall be 

deemed given and delivered to, and received by, the receiving party three (3) days after 

deposit in the U.S. mail, certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, 

addressed to the receiving party at the mailing address set forth below: 

 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

12 

 
Catron County contact person name and mailing address: 
 
      
     Catron County Manager 
     100 Main Street 
     Reserve, NM 87830 
 
     Telephone No:   (575) 533-6423 
 
 
Sierra County contact person name and mailing address: 
       
     Sierra County Manager 
     1712 North Date Street 
     T or C, NM 87901 
  
     Telephone No:  (575) 894-6215 
      

    
 Socorro County contact person name and mailing address: 
 
      Socorro County Manger 
      P.O. Box I 
      Socorro, NM 87801 
  
      Telephone No.: (575) 835-0589 x. 1105 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement which becomes 
effective as of the date of approval by the Department of Finance and Administration.   
This Amended Joint Powers Agreement amends, replaces and repeals the former 
agreement approved by the Department of Finance Administration on July 18, 2022.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

13 

 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF CATRON COUNTY 
 
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this ____ day of ______________, 2024. 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
BUSTER GREEN 
CHAIRMAN, DISTRICT I 
 
__________________________ 
AUDREY MCQUEEN 
COMMISSIONER, DISTRICT II     ATTEST: 
 
___________________________     ___________________________  
HAYDN FORWARD     SHARON ARMIJO, CLERK 
VICE-CHAIRMAN DISTRICT III     
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

14 

 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this ____ day of ______________, 2024. 
 
 
_______________________________ ___________________________________ 

JAMES PAXON, CHAIRMAN   TRAVIS DAY, VICE-CHAIRMAN 
 
 

   ___________________________________ 
HANK HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
SHELLEY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

15 

 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SOCORRO COUNTY 
 
 
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this ____ day of ______________, 2024. 
 

 
 
___________________________   ___________________________ 
JOE GONZALES, COMMISSIONER CRAIG D. SECATERO, VICE CHAIRMAN 
DISTRICT I DISTRICT II 
  
 
___________________________   ___________________________ 
JOHN J. AGUILAR, COMMISSIONER   GLEN DUGGINS, COMMISSIONER 
DISTRICT III       DISTRICT IV 
 
 

________________________________ 
ANTONIO RAY MARTINEZ, CHAIRMAN 

DISTRICT V 
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
 
____________________________________ 
BETTY SAAVEDRA, COUNTY CLERK  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

16 

 
 
 
 
APPROVED 
 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
 
 

 
By: __________________________________ 
 Cabinet Secretary 
 
Date:  __________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolution No.  110-290 

 
A Budget/Line-Item Adjustment Resolution to adjust various funds  

 
Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in regular public session 
December 17th, 2024, deem it necessary to amend the said line items in the budget; 
 
Whereas, revenue and expenditures need to be adjusted to account for a true up and correct 
budget in various accounts;   
 
Therefore Be lt Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby move to 
implement the Line item adjustments in the FY 2024-2025 Budget as described below: 
 
Revenue: 

ACCOUNT 
LINE: DESCRIPTION 

CURRENT 
BALANCE ADJUSTMENT 

NEW 
BALANCE  DESCRIPTION  

417-0 -1457 State - CAP (48,021.00) (96,042.00) (144,063.00)  Amend to actuals  
418-0 -1455 State - SB (53,384.00) (106,767.00) (160,151.00)  Amend to actuals  

502-0 -1621 Legislative Appropriation (1,842,160.00) (100,000.00) (1,942,160.00) 
Increase GRO 
Funds 

428-0 1621 Legislative Appropriation (0.00) (1,500,000.00) (1,500,000.00) CLLA Appropriation 

633-0 -1561 
State EMS Funding (Las 
Palomas) (45,000.00) (8,200.00) (53,200.00)  Amend to actuals  

633-0 -1604 Donations (Las Palomas) 0.00  (1,720.00) (1,720.00)  Amend to actuals  

604-0 -1260 Refunds / Reimburse 0.00 (118,983.00) (118,983.00) 
LERF 
Reimbursement 

 
Expense: 

ACCOUNT 
LINE: DESCRIPTION 

CURRENT 
BALANCE ADJUSTMENT 

NEW 
BALANCE  DESCRIPTION  

417-52-2182 NMDOT FY24-25 160,151.00  (16,088.00) 144,063.00   Amend to actuals  

428-00-2002 Full Time Salary 0.00 44,000.00 44,000.00 
CLLA 
Administrator 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Shelly K. Trujillo 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



502-08-2972 LEG Appropriation SO Vehicles 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 SO Vehicles  
603-81-2120 EMS Training (Amb Serv) 20,000.00  45,736.00  65,736.00   Amend to actuals  
611-89-2120 EMS Training (Hillsboro EMS) 1,900.04  4,255.00  6,155.04   Amend to actuals  
633-44-2120 EMS Training (Las Palomas) 17,950.00  9,920.00  27,870.00   Amend to actuals  

604-85-2095 2023 LERR – Salaries 18750.00 118,983.00 137,733.00 
LERF 
Reimbursement 

 
Transfers: 

ACCOUNT 
LINE: DESCRIPTION 

CURRENT 
BALANCE ADJUSTMENT 

NEW 
BALANCE  DESCRIPTION  

401-0 -1971 To Other Funds (General Fund) 1,653,660.00  (21,173.00) 1,632,487.00  Transfer to Fund 418 
418-0 -1970 Transfer (State SB Projects) 0.00  21,173.00  21,173.00  Transfer from Fund 401 

 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 17th DAY OF DECEMBER 2024. 
 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO  
  
 
    ____________________________ 
ATTEST:    TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
    ____________________________ 
    HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER 
 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________ 
SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK  JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
SIERRA COUNTY 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION № 110-291 

 
ELECTED OFFICIALS SALARIES 

 
WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of a regular 

meeting, duly published, at the Sierra County Administrative Offices, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth 
or Consequences, New Mexico 87901, on December 17, 2024; and,  
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 (1884) the powers of a county as a 
body politic and corporate shall be exercised by a board of county commissioners; and, 
 
  WHEREAS, Article IV, Section 27 of the New Mexico Constitution provides that “[n]o 
law shall be enacted giving any extra compensation to any public officer, servant, agent or 
contractor after services are rendered or contract made; nor shall the compensation of any officer 
be increased or diminished during his term of office, except as otherwise provided in this 
constitution;” and, 

 
WHEREAS, Article XX, Section 3 of the New Mexico Constitution provides that “[t]he 

term of office of every state, county or district officer, except those elected at the first election 
held under this constitution, and those elected to fill vacancies, shall commence on the first day 
of January next after his election;” and, 
 
  WHEREAS, at the 2024 General Election, the voters of New Mexico approved an 
Amendment to Article 10, Section 1 of the New Mexico Constitution to provide that the salaries 
of county officers be established by the Board of County Commissioner; and,  

 
  WHEREAS, elected officials commencing their new term after are eligible for the salary 
detailed below effective at the beginning of their term or starting at the first payroll in January 
2025; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of County Commissioners 
that it hereby adopts the following compensation schedule for elected officials commencing a 
new term on or after January 1, 2025: 
 

Sierra County Office Annual Salary 
 

County Commissioner $26,300.00  
County Assessor  $80,000.00 
County Clerk $80,000.00 
County Treasurer  

$80,000.00 
County Sheriff  

$86,500.00 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Probate Judge $22,000.00 
  
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the salary of the appointed 
Chief Deputy Clerk, Chief Deputy Treasurer, Chief Deputy Assessor and Chief Deputy Sheriff 
(“Undersheriff”) be set at 95% of the salary of the offices’ elected official salary, the Sheriff’s 
Executive Assistant shall be set at 60% of the Sheriff’s salary, and the Chief Deputy Assessor 
shall be entitled to applicable Appraiser qualification incentive payments pursuant to Section 4-
39-5(M) NMSA 1978 not to exceed $7,500. 
 
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 17th day of December, 2024. 
 

Board of County Commissioners 
Sierra County, New Mexico 

 
 
 
_________________________ 
Travis Day, Chairman 
Commissioner District 1 

 
 
_________________________ 
James E. Paxon, Vice Chairman 
Commissioner District 2 
 

 
 
_________________________ 
Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner District 3 

ATTEST: 
 
_________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 

 



Page 1 of 2  

 
 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-292 
 

Resolution Establishing Calendar Year 
2025 Hours of Business and Legal Holidays 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County met in a regular 

meeting on December 17th, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration Office, 
1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners deem it necessary to designate the 

regular hours of business for all County Offices and declare specific days as legal holidays; and, 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of 

Sierra County, that all County offices will be open to conduct business from the hours of 
8:00am to 5:00pm, Monday through Friday each week. Except that all offices will be closed 
on the legal holidays hereinafter established. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that The Arrey Transfer 

Station will be open Friday 8:30 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. and Saturday 1:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m. 
The Winston Transfer Station will be open Friday and Saturday 8:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 
and Hillsboro Transfer Station will be open Friday 1:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m. and 
Saturday 8:30 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. The Transfer Stations shall be closed to the public on 
Christmas Day and New Year's Day. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Board 

of Commissioners declare the following legal holidays or days of closure to be observed during 
the calendar year 2025: 



Page 2 of 2  

 
 

New Year’s Day Observed Wednesday, January 1st , 2025 
Martin Luther King Jr.’s Day Observed Monday, November 28th, 2025 
President’s Day Observed Monday, February 17th , 2025 
Spring Day Observed Friday, April 18th, 2025 
Memorial Day Observed Monday, May 26th , 2025 
Juneteenth Observed Thursday, June 19th , 2025 
Independence Day Observed Friday, July 4th , 2025 
Labor Day Observed Monday, September 1st , 2025 
Columbus Day/Indigenous People Day Observed Monday, October 13th , 2025 
County Fair Observed the Friday of the fair close at 12pm (noon) 
Veteran’s Day Observed Tuesday, November 11th , 2025 
Thanksgiving Holiday Observed Wednesday, November 26th, 2025 close at 

12pm (noon) 
Thanksgiving Day Observed Thursday, November 27th , 2025 
Christmas Eve Observed Wednesday, December 24th , 2025 
Christmas Day Observed Thursday, December 25th , 2025 
New Year’s Eve Observed Wednesday, December 31st , 2025 close at 

12pm (noon) 
 
 

All County Offices will be closed, and no official business will be conducted on those days 
designated for the observance of legal holidays or days of closure. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 17th day of December 2024. 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 


	AGENDA
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Regular Meeting - November 14th, 2024

	CONSENT AGENDA 
	A. Resolution No. 110-288 AP
	B. Resolution No. 110-289 Indigent Claims
	C. Claim of Exemption 24-012 (McDonald)

	BOARD OF FINANCE
	A. November Reconciliation 

	NEW BUSINESS
	B. Reappointment of Cary "Jagger: Gustin as the Sierra County Film Liaison 

	CONTRACTS-AGREEMENTS-PROCURMENTS
	A. ITB# 2024-11-023 - Sierra County Fairgrounds Improvments - Contract
	B. MOU Between Sierra County and Catron County Regarding Funding for the CLLA Admin
	C. Inter-Governmental Service Agreement Between Sierra County and NMSA
	D. CLLA JPA Agreement 

	RESOLUTIONS-ORDINANCES-PROCLAMATIONS
	A. Resolution No. 110-290 Budget Adjustment 
	B. Resolution No. 110-291 Elected Officials Salaries 
	C. Resolution No. 110-292 Holiday 2025


